DC ONE FUND. EACH ONE. GIVE ONE.

# GIVERE

#### Today you can change your community forever.

Join the Conversation

@2015DCONEFUND



onefund.dc.gov | dconefund.org

Campaign Administered by:





United Way of the National Capital Area

#### Table of Contents

About DC One Fund	1
Message from the Mayor and DC One Fund Chairman	2
Frequently Asked Questions	3
How to Give	4
List of Participating Nonprofit Organizations	5
About United Way of the National Capital Area	
About United Black Fund	
About Give Where You Live	
Notes	

#### **Contact Information:**

United Way of the National Capital Area:

Georgina Salguero (202) 488-2044 gsalguero@uwnca.org James D. Gaston III (202) 727-5090 (202) 727-6306 dconefund@dc.gov

Office of the Secretary:

Wiwiek Chandra Rembrandt Wiwiek.Rembrandt@dc.gov

Brandon Pless (202) 727-6306 Brandon.Pless@dc.gov Barry LeNoir (202) 783-9300 unitedblackfundinc@ubfinc.org

United Black Fund:

# DC ONE FUND Each One Give One

# About DC One Fund

The DC One Fund Drive is the District government's only official philanthropic fundraiser. DC government employees pledge their support annually to nonprofit organizations in the Washington metropolitan area.





# Message from the Mayor and DC One Fund Chairman

#### This autumn, the District Government will kick off our 61st Annual DC One Fund campaign.

This program is in line with our belief that we should do all we can to encourage and preserve pathways to the middle class for all. Begun to provide employees with an easy way of donating to their charities of choice via payroll deductions, the DC One Fund has grown consistently over the years. Last year, thanks to the generosity of you and your colleagues all across our government, commitments of more than \$1 Million in pledges were received. In addition, the number of us who continued being, or became new, Fair Share Givers rose to its highest level yet: 654. Fair Share Givers pledge between 1% and 3% of their annual salary. We hope you will consider joining those ranks by giving your fair share or more.

One of the more gratifying things about being Mayor of my hometown is seeing just how hard our government employees work each and every day making sure that the District of Columbia is a great place for all to live, work and play. Non-profits doing the hard day to day work serving the many needs of their clients rely on workplace giving drives such as the DC One Fund to sustain their operations. So, we're proud to again partner with the United Black Fund and the United Way of the National Capital Area in this year's campaign. Together, I am confident that we can reach a fresh goal of \$1 Million for this year's campaign.

When you set aside a portion of your paycheck towards the DC One Fund, it could mean one less missed meal, one more night's sleep off the street or even tuition coverage for summer camp. Think of those organizations you hold

close to your heart and please consider helping them help so many more with the power of your designation(s).

If you just can't wait until our big kickoff on October 1, 2015, feel free to visit the DC One Fund pledging website at dconefund.org or for more information visit onefund.dc.gov.

Thank you for considering our request—we hope to see you at the kickoff and/or agency fairs throughout the District.

#### Sincerely,





**Mayor Bowser** 

Mayor, District of Columbia





#### **Brenda Donald**

Deputy Mayor for Health and Human Services. 61<sup>st</sup> DC One Fund Chairman



# Frequently Asked Questions

#### Why should I donate through DC One Fund?

The DC One Fund is a convenient tool for you to make a donation to the nonprofit of your choice through payroll deductions. If you itemize deductions on your taxes, this is a simple way to track your donations. Also, please remember that every donation of any dollar amount makes an impact in our community.

#### When does the One Fund campaign end?

The DC One Fund Campaign will close on December 11, 2015.

#### How do I find my agency's coordinator?

Go to onefund.dc.gov and click on "DC One Fund Organizational Chart with Agency Coordinators (PDF)," which is located at the bottom of the homepage. The second option is to send an email to dconefund@dc.gov with your agency's name and we will respond to you with the name, email, and phone number of your agency's coordinator.

#### My nonprofit is not a member of United Way or United Black Fund, how do I get my nonprofit on the list of DC One Fund charities?

If your organization resides in the District of Columbia, you can participate in future campaigns by submitting an application for independent organizations at **onefund.dc.gov**. Your organization must reside in the District of Columbia to participate. You may also contact United Way of the National Capital Area or the United Black Fund to discuss additional membership options.

Yes, you can. Go to dconefund.org and click the "pledge now" button, log in, and then you may donate using the onetime payroll deduction option or the credit card option.

#### Can I give \$25 or less to my favorite charity?

United Way of the National Capital Area, which is the lead administrator of the DC One Fund drive, will not send donations of \$25 or less to an individual nonprofit. If an employee wants to designate funds to his or her nonprofit of choice, the total annual contribution must be at least \$26. Donations of \$25 or less will be treated as undesignated contributions.

#### Can I change the amount of money allocated or the nonprofit to which my donations are allocated?

Yes. You will need to email the Office of the Secretary at dconefund@dc.gov or call (202) 727-6306.

#### If my username and password for dconefund.org is not working, how do I fix it?

Please contact your Agency Coordinator OR email dconefund@dc.gov OR call the United Way NCA Helpdesk at (202) 808-0513. This information is located directly above the Log in username and password section on the dconefund.org website.

#### Can I do a one-time donation?

# How to Give

Choose how you would like your pledge directed

# Option A

#### Contribute to a Nonprofit of your Choice

Choose from among the attached list of nonprofit organizations or visit **dconefund.org**.

# Option B

# Contribute to United Way of the National Capital Area:

#### Give Directly to United Way NCA

8000 United Way of the National Capital Area

Your contribution will go where it's needed most to help United Way's mission of advancing the common good.



#### **Give Where You Live**

Your contribution will go to support programs and initiatives in the county or city where you live.

9001	Alexandria
9002	Arlington
9003	District of Columbia
9004	Fairfax/Falls Church
9005	Loudoun
9006	Montgomery
9007	Prince George's
9008	Prince William
9000	National Capital Area



#### 1. Give to the Education Fund

9072 Education Fund

Providing academic supports, mentoring and behavioral health services for middle grade student success.

#### 2. Give to the Financial Stability Fund

9073 Financial Stability Fund

Helping low income families achieve financial stability, avoid homelessness and access affordable housing.

#### 3. Give to the Health Fund

9074 Health Fund

Promoting health and wellness and providing for basic needs throughout our community.

#### 4. Give to the Veterans Fund

9080 Veterans Fund

Your donation will help veterans transition to gainful employment and access basic needs for themselves and their families.



#### **Contribute to the United Black Fund**

8500 United Black Fund

Your contribution will support almost 100 nonprofits that are helping to end violence and provide community based recreation, arts, health and education – helping to make life better for youth and families.

# List of Participating Nonprofit Organizations

9451 501cTech	8827 Academy of Hope	8001 Action in Community Through Service of Prince William (ACTS)
We use technology to help nonprofits better achieve their missions, stretch their dollars farther, and make a difference in their communities.	We provide high quality adult basic education in a manner that changes lives and improves our community.	Provides relief, fosters hope and promotes self-sufficiency for our Prince William area neighbors in crises due to hunger, homelessness
www.501ctech.org	www.aohdc.org	and personal violence. ————————————————————————————————————
	9182 Academy of the Holy Cross, Inc.	
Α	A Catholic college preparatory school, dedicated	8369 Adoptions Together
8044 A Woman's Choice	to educating young women in grades 9-12 in a faith centered community that values diversity, scholarship and service.	Builds healthy lifelong family connections for every child and advocates for continuous
We provide free pregnancy testing; counseling; financial assistance for medical treatment; social service assistance; tangible support for pregnant	www.academyoftheholycross.org	improvement of systems that promote the well being of children.
women including diapers, clothes and baby equipment.		www.adoptionstogether.org
www.awomanschoicecenter.com	8058 ACCA, Inc. (Annandale Christian Community for Action)	8609 Adventure Theatre MTC
	An alliance of churches providing affordable	8609 Adventure Theatre MTC
8808 AARP Legal Counsel for the Elderly	child care, emergency/basic needs services, food, furniture & transportation to the needy in our service area without discrimination.	ATMTC seeks to cultivate new generations of artists and audiences through memorable theatrical productions and through high quality
Scammers prey on the vulnerable and target the defenseless. We champion the dignity and rights of DC seniors. Free help for older neighbors in need.	accacares.org	musical theater training to school-age children. www.adventuretheatre-mtc.org
www.aarp.org/LCE	9533 Access Housing, Inc. (DC)	
	Providing housing and support services to	9604 AFCEA Educational Foundation
8854 Abundant Community Actions	formerly homeless male and female Veterans. Services include case management, employment referrals, housing referrals, meals and	The Foundation provides educational assistance to students and teachers engaged in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics
We provide a holistic approach to children education and youth development. We help	transportation assistance.	(STEM) supporting the defense, homeland security and intelligence communities.
students and adolescents reach their highest potential in school and in life.	www.accesshousingincdc.org	www.afcea.org/education/scholarships
www.abundantactions.org		
	9697 ACE Mentor Program of the Greater Washington Metropolitan Area, Inc.	8528 Alexandria Country Day School
8893 Abused and Homeless Children's Refuge - Alternative House	An architecture, construction, engineering career mentoring, and academic enrichment program for high school students. ACE also	Alexandria Country Day School is a coeducational, nonsectarian, K-8 independent school located in Alexandria, VA.
Abused and Homeless children deserve brighter futures. We provide food, shelter and counseling to homeless children, youth and teen	provides scholarships for higher education. 	www.acdsnet.org

8025 Alexandria Housing Development Corporation	8245 Alliance for the Physically Disabled, Inc.	8630 American Dance Institute
Develops, preserves, and owns affordable and workforce rental and ownership housing in Alexandria, Virginia. We support our residents and work for quality affordable housing.	Committed to creating accessible and affordable housing opportunities with full time personal assistance services for adults with severe physical disabilities.	Presents exciting professional contemporary dance by leading American and international companies; promotes the development of new professional dance work; and trains the dancers of tomorrow.
www.housingalexandria.org	theapd.org	www.americandance.org
8101 Alexandria Seaport Foundation	8056 Alzheimer's Association of the National Capital Area, Inc.	8370 American Diabetes Association, Washington DC
Provides hands-on, project-based job training, STEM education, and mentoring to at-risk children and youth through boatbuilding and on-the-water learning activities.	We serve D.C., Northern Virginia, Montgomery, Prince George's, and Southern Maryland counties, providing care and support for families. We also further Alzheimer's advocacy and research.	The association's mission is to prevent and cure diabetes and to improve the lives of all people affected by diabetes through research, information and advocacy.
www.alexandriaseaport.org	www.alz.org/nca	www.diabetes.org/in-my-community/local- offices/washington-district-of-columbia
9609 Alfred Street Baptist Church Foundation Provides academic scholarships to graduating high school seniors who have demonstrated a financial need and maintained high academic performance.	8003 American Cancer Society, South Atlantic Division, Inc. Largest funder of non-governmental cancer research. Provides services including legal	8012 American Heart Association, Inc Mid-Atlantic Affiliate DC Building healthier lives free of cardiovascular
www.alfredstreet.org/foundation	advocacy for cancer patients. Delivers early detection and prevention programs to youths and adults.	diseases and stroke through research, public, patient and professional education, training, advocacy and community services.
8083 Alice Ferguson Foundation	www.cancer.org	www.heart.org
Connects people to nature, sustainable agricultural practices, and the cultural heritage of their local watershed through education, stewardship and advocacy. www.fergusonfoundation.org	8644 American Center for Law and Justice Headquartered in Washington, D.C. we engage in legal, legislative, and cultural issues by implementing an effective strategy of advocacy, education, and litigation that includes representing clients before the Supreme Court	8016 American Heart Association, Inc Mid-Atlantic Affiliate Loudoun County Building healthier lives free of cardiovascular diseases and stroke through research, public, patient and professional education, training, advocacy and community services.
8352 ALIVE!	of the United States and intern.	www.heart.org
Largest safety net for the poor in Alexandria, Virginia. Helps people faced with emergency situations with food, financial assistance, shelter, furniture and more.	www.aclj.org 	8350 American Heart Association, Inc Mid-Atlantic Affiliate Montgomery and
www.Alive-Inc.org	For almost 100 years, the ACLU has worked to defend and preserve the individual rights and liberties guaranteed by the Constitution and laws of the United States.	Building healthier lives free of cardiovascular diseases and stroke through research, public, patient and professional education, training, advocacy and community services.

# Choose a nonprofit

8015 American Heart Association, Inc Mid-Atlantic Affiliate Northern Virginia	9917 Anacostia Coordinating Council	9369 Appleseed Foundation, Inc.
Building healthier lives free of cardiovascular diseases and stroke through research, public, patient and professional education, training, advocacy and community services.	We are involved with the revitalization and advancement of the Anacostia community and its adjacent neighborhoods by gathering and sharing information, networking, advocacy, and community organizing.	Appleseed and our network of Centers identify barriers to opportunities and justice. We engag our pro bono partners to conduct research and recommend practical solutions.
www.heart.org	www.anacostiadc.org	www.appleseednetwork.org
8017 American Heart Association, Inc Mid- Atlantic Affiliate Prince William County	8029 Anacostia Watershed Society, Inc.	8033 Arc of Greater Prince William/ INSIGHT, Inc.
Building healthier lives free of cardiovascular diseases and stroke through research, public, patient and professional education, training, advocacy and community services.	Restore and protect the Anacostia River and its watershed communities by cleaning the water, recovering the shore, and honoring the heritage.	Provides developmental child care, family support, respite care, therapeutic recreation, residential services, adult vocational and day services to individuals with developmental disabilities.
www.heart.org	www.anacostiaws.org	www.arcgpw.org
8022 American Red Cross National	8747 Animal Allies, Inc.	8139 Arc of Loudoun on the Paxton Campus
Capital Region The American Red Cross prevents and alleviates human suffering in the face of emergencies by mobilizing the power of volunteers and the generosity of donors.	Promotes responsible pet ownership, provides humane education, conducts adoptions for homeless animals, provides spay/neuter assistance, controls feral cat populations, and maintains a wildlife sanctuary.	We advocate for and provide direct services to children and adults with disabilities, as well as their caretakers and families, securing human and civil rights.
http://www.redcross.org/dc/washington	www.animalallies.com	www.paxtoncampus.org
8075 American Youth Philharmonic	8372 Animal Welfare League of Alexandria	8034 Arc of Montgomery County, Inc.
Orchestras An outstanding regional youth orchestra program created to teach performance techniques while educating the students in	Dedicated to creating a more humane world, AWLA operates an open admission animal shelter and offers programs that help more than 8,000 animals annually.	Community-based job training, housing, early education, transportation, respite, child care, independent living, advocacy and referrals for children and adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities.
life skills that enhance a lifetime of music enjoyment.	www.alexandriaanimals.org	www.thearcmontgomerycounty.org
www.aypo.org	8804 Animal Welfare League of Arlington	
8220 America's ToothFairy Our mission is to eliminate children's preventable suffering from pediatric oral	Committed to the humane treatment of animals and promotion of animal welfare; we rescue, shelter, and adopt homeless animals; investigate cruelty, and educate the community.	8035 Arc of Northern Virginia We support all people with intellectual and developmental disabilities with advocacy, resources, and direct services to live inclusively in their community throughout their lifetimes.
disease and promote overall health and wellness for millions of children from vulnerable populations.	www.awla.org	www.thearcofnova.org

www.ncohf.org

8036 Arc of Prince George's County, Inc.	8601 Arena Stage	8403 Arlington Partnership for Affordable Housing, Inc.
Advocacy and services for individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities. Includes residential, vocational, adult day programs, respite, family and community supports, and information and referral.	A national center for American voices and artists that produces and presents high-quality theater, helps cultivate new work, and offers youth unique artistic opportunities.	Provides safe, quality affordable rental housing in Arlington, VA for low-income households and resident services to prevent eviction and promote strong families and communities.
www.thearcofpgc.org	www.arenastage.org	www.apah.org
8032 Arc of the District of Columbia, Inc.	8143 Arlington Community Foundation	8296 Arlington Pediatric Center, Inc.
Providing advocacy, family support, employment, school transition and other support services for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities and their families.	Provides grants to non-profits and schools; awards college scholarships and addresses critical community needs both now and in the future.	Medical home offering health care to children up to 19 years of age, living in Arlington County who are from low-income and uninsured families.
www.arcdc.net	www.arlcf.org	www.arlpedcen.org
	8354 Arlington Food Assistance Center	8404 Arlington Street People's Assistance
8506 Archaeology in the Community, Inc. We are dedicated to fostering a connection between the public and the field of archaeology. Our creative programs make archaeology accessible to youth and community	Devoted to providing food-insecure families with dignified access to nutritious food. On average we distribute approximately 85,000 pounds of food to 2,100 families weekly.	Network, Inc. Provides emergency services for Arlington streets' homeless and works to secure housing for this vulnerable population through outreach and relationships built on trust and respect.
organizations. 	www.afac.org	www.a-span.org
	8247 Arlington Free Clinic, Inc.	
8402 Archbishop Carroll High School	Provides free, high quality medical care to	8406 Arlington Thrive
Catholic, college preparatory, co-ed school that welcomes young people, empowers them in an academically rigorous, diverse, and supportive	low-income and uninsured Arlington County adults through the generosity of donors and volunteers.	Provides emergency financial assistance to Arlington residents who are in crisis and unable to pay their bills. This same-day emergency financial assistance prevents homelessness.
learning environment.	www.arlingtonfreeclinic.org	www.arlingtonthrive.org
www.achsdc.org		
	8375 Arlington Outdoor Education Association	8171 Army Distaff Foundation, Inc.
8995 Ardmore Enterprises, Inc.	Providing over 9,000 urban school children from	Continuing care retirement community for
Empowers individuals with intellectual disabilities in employment and housing, operating from the belief that each individual should determine the direction of his or her life.	kindergarten-twelfth grade, primarily from Arlington, with enriching environmental and educational opportunities in a natural setting.	300+ retired military officers and their female relatives offering affordable housing, programs and healthcare services, regardless of ability to pay.
www.ardmoreenterprises.org	www.outdoorlab.org	www.armydistaff.org

www.armydistaff.org

Choose a nonprofit

8269 Army Retirement Residence Foundation - Potomac	9613 Asian American LEAD	
Provides financial security to veterans at The Fairfax at Fort Belvoir who outlive their resources or who incur extraordinary medical care expenses.	AALEAD supports low-income and u Asian Pacific American youth with e empowerment, identity, and leaders development opportunities through school, summer, and mentoring proc	
www.arrfp.org	www.aalead.org	
9699 Art Enables	8996 Asian Pacific American Lega Resource Center	
501(c)3 nonprofit arts gallery and supported employment program for adult artists with developmental and intellectual disabilities from the Washington, DC area.	Eradicating poverty and injustice, an equal justice for all through linguist accessible and culturally appropriat services to low-income Asian immig	
www.art-enables.org	www.apalrc.org	
8069 Art League, Inc. We promote art appreciation and participation by providing affordable visual arts education, for adults/children, outreach to at-risk youth, and exhibit opportunities for artists. www.theartleague.org	8027 Asian-American Homeowne Counseling, Inc. Only organization in DC Region that Asian bi-lingual services: foreclosure assistance, homebuyer education an counseling, financial education and and resources.	
8622 Arts for the Aging (AFTA)	www.aa-hc.org	
AFTA engages frail and vulnerable seniors in health improvement and life enhancement through free annual delivery of 600+ nationally recognized arts workshops throughout the region.	8278 Aspire Counseling Counseling for children, adults, preg postpartum depression women, seni income adults in primary care setting	
www.AFTAarts.org	young adults, education for mental professionals.	
9371 ASHA for Women	www.we-aspire.org	
To provide the support that empowers South Asian women to become self-reliant and live an abuse free future.	8190 Assist Pregnancy Center	
www.ashaforwomen.org	Assist Pregnancy Center is a non-pro clinic that provides free and confide services, including pregnancy testing ultrasounds to women facing unpla	

www.assistpartners.org

pregnancies.

www.ardmoreenterprises.org

9613 Asian American LEAD	8597 Atlas Performing Arts Center
AALEAD supports low-income and underserved Asian Pacific American youth with educational empowerment, identity, and leadership development opportunities through after school, summer, and mentoring programs.	The Atlas presents innovative, thought- provoking performances, and it provides arts education opportunities for DC's Near Northeast community. Today this neighborhood is known as the Atlas District.
www.aalead.org	www.atlasarts.org
8996 Asian Pacific American Legal Resource Center Eradicating poverty and injustice, and achieving equal justice for all through linguistically accessible and culturally appropriate legal services to low-income Asian immigrants.	8413 ATOM Boosters Club, Inc. Supports Annandale High School athletics, provides monetary support to student athletic programs and parent volunteers for all athletic events.
www.apalrc.org	www.annandaleatoms.com
<ul> <li>8027 Asian-American Homeownership Counseling, Inc.</li> <li>Only organization in DC Region that provides Asian bi-lingual services: foreclosure prevention assistance, homebuyer education and counseling, financial education and other tool and resources.</li> </ul>	7502 Audubon Naturalist Society of the Central Atlantic States, Inc. Environmental organization dedicated to watershed and habitat protection and to providing people of all ages with a greater understanding and appreciation of their natural world.
www.aa-hc.org	
8278 Aspire Counseling Counseling for children, adults, pregnant and postpartum depression women, seniors, low income adults in primary care settings, MS young adults, education for mental health professionals.	8095 Autism Society of Northern Virginia Promotes the general welfare of children and adults with autism through educational, vocational and recreational services. Collects and disseminates information on autism. www.asnv.org
www.we-aspire.org	
	8038 Ayuda
8190 Assist Pregnancy Center Assist Pregnancy Center is a non-profit medical	Ayuda envisions a community where all immigrants overcome obstacles in order to succeed and thrive in the United States.
clinic that provides free and confidential services, including pregnancy testing and ultrasounds, to women facing unplanned pregnancies.	www.ayuda.com

В	8268 Bethany House of Northern Virginia, Inc.	8115 Bishop Ireton High School	8047 Boys & Girls Clubs of G Washington, Inc.
9615 Back on My Feet	Helping families rebuild their lives after	A Roman Catholic high school with a college preparatory curriculum. We educate our youth	Serves over 10,000 disadvantag
Promotes the self-sufficiency of those experiencing homelessness by engaging them	becoming homeless because of domestic violence. BHNV provides emergency shelter and supportive services for four months or longer.	in the Gospel and the legacy of Saint Francis de Sales.	throughout Greater Washingto Character/Leadership; Educatio Development; Arts; Health/Life
in running as a means to build confidence, strength and self-esteem.	www.bhnv.org	www.bishopireton.org	Fitness/Recreation.
www.backonmyfeet.org			www.bgcgw.org
	8276 Bethany, Inc.	8895 Bishop McNamara High School	
8037 Barbara Chambers Children's Center		Catholic, coeducational, college preparatory school educating a multicultural student body	9636 Boys Town Washingtor
Offers high quality childcare services for children and their families. The Center serves low-income children and offers a number of	Transitional housing and support services for homeless families, providing stability and a safe environment to develop the confidence and skills to become self-sufficient.	by fostering academic excellence and Christian values. We offer a well-rounded pathway to success.	We serve disadvantaged childre through treatment family hom services, in-home family service sense parenting classes.
educational opportunities for families.	www.bethanyinc.org	www.bmhs.org	
www.barbarachambers.org			www.boystown.org/washingto
	8376 Bethesda Cares	8273 Bishop O'Connell High School	
8798 Beacon House	Offers two approaches to solving homeless	Catholic college preparatory high school	8594 Brain Foundation
We provide tutoring, mentoring, cultural, nutritional, recreational, and athletic programs for at-risk youth and families who reside in Ward 5, District of Columbia.	issues. Outreach program focuses on ending homelessness. For those facing impending homelessness, we provide eviction/utility shut- off assistance.	providing excellent academic, athletic, extracurricular and service programs to young men and women. Christian mission promoting education and community service.	Provides affordable housing for suffering from serious brain dis schizophrenia and bi-polar diso homeless or vulnerable to beco
www.beaconhousedc.org	www.bethesdacares.org	www.bishopoconnell.org	www.brain-foundation.org
8048 BEST Kids, Inc.	8041 Big Brothers Big Sisters of the National Capital Area	8377 Black Student Fund	8237 Brain Injury Services
Seeks to promote better futures for youth in DC's child welfare system by developing one- on-one mentoring relationships with caring, consistent adults.	Helps children achieve their full potential through professionally supported One-to-One mentoring relationships. Independent research documents positive outcomes for children.	Provides support services and educational preparedness increasing access, equity, retention and graduation among moderate- income African-American student households in Washington metropolitan area independent	Brain Injury Services helps child adults with a brain injury build confidence they need to lead a productive life.
www.bestkids.org	www.bbbsnca.org	schools.	www.braininjurysvcs.org
		www.blackstudentfund.org	
9887 Beta Omega Social Services Inc.	8270 Birthright of Montgomery County, MD		8219 Bread for the City, Inc.
BOSS facilitates the MATCHES Mentoring		8314 Blessed Sacrament School	We provide food, clothing, med
Program offering life skills advocating a better understanding of Money, Accountability, Timeliness, Character, Health, Education and	Provides free pregnancy tests, maternity assistance, baby clothes, referrals for medical and social services. Screens for domestic violence and assists relationships. Counsels women in	Offering strong academics within a nurturing, Christian environment for children in preschool through grade eight. Extended Day provided.	assistance and social services to residents of Washington, DC in of dignity and respect.
Service in underserved communities.	crisis.	Assistance available to families with financial	www.breadforthecity.org
www.bossdc.org	www.birthrightmc.org	need.	
		www.w.piessegsacramentcc.org/school/	

www.blessedsacramentcc.org/school/

# Choose a nonprofit

8047 Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Washington, Inc.	8697 Breast Cancer Coalition
Serves over 10,000 disadvantaged youth throughout Greater Washington in five areas: Character/Leadership; Education/Career Development; Arts; Health/Life skills; and Sports/	Breast Cancer Coalition is dedicated to how to end breast cancer by January 1 through the power of grassroots actio advocacy.
Fitness/Recreation.	www.breastcancerdeadline2020.org
www.bgcgw.org	
	8023 Breastfeeding Outreach for G Washington
9636 Boys Town Washington, DC	As a leader in lactation education, our
We serve disadvantaged children and families through treatment family homes, foster family services, in-home family services, and common sense parenting classes.	to advance breastfeeding throughout by providing free professional instruct families in a supportive space.
www.boystown.org/washingtondc	www.breastfeedingcenter.org
	8051 Breathe DC
8594 Brain Foundation	Only local organization preventing lur
Provides affordable housing for those suffering from serious brain diseases, such as schizophrenia and bi-polar disorders, who are	disease and promoting lung health in Metropolitan Area. We help children i asthma management, and adults quit
homeless or vulnerable to becoming homeless. 	www.breathedc.org
	8353 Bridges to Independence, Inc.
8237 Brain Injury Services	Arlington-Alexandria Coalition Homeless)
Brain Injury Services helps children and adults with a brain injury build the skills and confidence they need to lead a fulfilling and productive life.	Provides a foundation for homeless we families to rebuild their lives through assistance, vocational training and fina literacy education.
www.braininjurysvcs.org	www.aachhomeless.org
8219 Bread for the City, Inc.	
We provide food, clothing, medical care, legal	8379 Bright Beginnings, Inc.
assistance and social services to low-income residents of Washington, DC in an atmosphere of dignity and respect.	A child and family development cente providing a safe, nurturing educationa environment, therapeutic and parent t
www.breadforthecity.org	for homeless infants, toddlers and pre- and their families.

www.BrightBeginningsInc.org

	8731	BrightFocus Foundation
o knowing 1, 2020 on and	organi public eye dis	Focus Foundation is a nonprofit zation supporting research and providing education to help eradicate brain and seases, including Alzheimer's disease, ar degeneration, and glaucoma.
	www.ł	orightfocus.org
ireater		
	8288	Brother, Help Thyself, Inc.
r mission's : the area tion to	grants chariti	ganization raises money and awards to small (under \$2,000,000) not-for-profit es providing AIDS/HIV and other services Il LBGTQ communities.
	www.ł	protherhelpthyself.org
ng	9375	Brotherhood and Sisterhood (BSI) International Blacks & Whites Uniting Communities
the DC improve smoking.	to 9 m	use, feed, clothe, and give medication entally challenged children 5 to 21 years 5 employees. One on one supervision
(formerly,	8235	Browne Academy
on for the	eight i	e Academy is a preschool through grade ndependent school serving students in
omen and housing		area. Our Core values are excellence, ty, character and community.
ancial	www.ł	prowneacademy.org
	8620	BUILD Metro DC
er al	learnir under-	gh entrepreneurship-based, experiential ng, BUILD ignites the potential of youth in resourced communities and equips them h school, college, and career success.
services eschoolers	www.ł	ouild.org

8884 Building Bridges Across the River (THEARC)	C	8381 Campagna Center, Inc.
Building Bridges Across the River founded and	7503 C & O Canal Trust, Inc.	Exceptional nonprofit offering exemplary, evidence-based programs targeting children,
now leads THEARC to offer social, educational, cultural, recreational and health services to undeserved families in southeast DC.	We protect and restore the incomparable C & O Canal National Historical Park.	youth, and families with education and related services through extensive community partnerships since 1945.
www.thearcdc.org	www.canaltrust.org	www.campagnacenter.org
 8799 Building Families for Children	9804 Calvary Bible Institute, Inc.	8030 Capital Area Asset Builders (CAAB)
Plans, develops, implements, and promotes services that encourage the physical, mental, social and spiritual well being of children and families in crisis in Maryland/Delaware.	Provides higher education from a biblical worldview, equipping people for both spiritual and personal growth through Bible knowledge applied to life, leadership, and service.	Helping families build better futures for themselves, through financial education, money management, increased savings and assets to reach life's aspirations and financial prosperity for all.
www.buildingfamiliesforchildren.org	www.CalvaryBibleInstitute.org	www.caab.org
8380 Burgundy Farm Country Day School, Inc.	9361 Calvary Healthcare, Inc.	
Child-centered independent school, rigorous educational program, strong in arts, languages and environment. Encourages economic and cultural diversity. Provides financial aid and	Serving the community through Health/HIV awareness, substance abuse recovery and ex- offender re-integration services that revive and restore individuals, families, and community.	8052 Capital Area Food Bank Largest nonprofit distributor of food in the DC Metropolitan Area, providing 42 million pounds of food, including fresh produce, to 530,733
extended day care. 	www.calvarycommunitycare.org	individuals suffering from hunger. www.capitalareafoodbank.org
	2012 Colore Manage Consister	
8856 Business Technology Career Center, Inc.	8812 Calvary Women's Services Women come to us ready to change their lives. Your support provides housing, meals, classes,	8727 Capital Area Immigrants' Rights Coalition
We assist residents dislocated (laid-off workers), unemployed, and underemployed with their career development, and job search so they can	job training and more, empowering women to end their homelessness.	We defend the human and civil rights of immigrants in the Washington metropolitan
successfully meet the challenges of the current global job market.	www.calvaryservices.org	area through holistic legal services, training and advocacy.
www.btccndc.org		www.caircoalition.org
	8333 Camp Fire USA Patuxent Area Council, Inc.	
8073 Byte Back, Inc.	Youth of today want to shape the world. We	8529 Capital City Public Charter School
Byte Back provides a technology-based career pathway for low income residents of the Washington, D.C. area leading to growth-	provide experiences everyone needs to discover who they are, find their spark, and become leaders now.	DC Public Charter School services grades PK3-12, enabling a diverse group of students to meet high expectations through the Expeditionary
industry jobs paying living wages.	www.campfirepatuxent.org	Learning Model.
www.byteback.org		www.ccpcs.org

# Choose a nonprofit

8159 CASA de Maryland, Inc.	8324 Catholic Charities Archdiocese of Washington KI
Maryland's largest Latino and immigrant organization, and a national leader in supporting immigrant families through programs that promote full participation in society.	Supporting individuals with developmental disabilities to live with freedom, dignity and distinction, we provide comprehensive early childhood, education, employment, community
www.casademaryland.org	living, and family support services.
	www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/ DevelopmentalDisabilities
8593 CASA For Children of DC	
We match children in foster care with caring adults who advocate for and support them in court, school, and in all aspects of their lives.	8192 Catholic Charities Archdiocese of Washington SCC
www.casadc.org/	Provides holistic social, medical, and dental services to members of the low-income Latino and immigrant community of the greater
	Washington, DC metropolitan area.
8318 CASA, Children's Intervention Services	www.catholiccharitiesdc.org
Child victims of abuse are provided an advocate	
to help ensure they have needed services to overcome their maltreatment and have a safe permanent home.	8054 Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Washington
www.casacis.org	Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Washington strengthens the lives of all in need
	by giving help that empowers and hope that lasts.
8510 Casey Trees	www.CatholicCharitiesDC.org
Founded in 2002, we are Washington's premier urban forestry organization, working to restore, enhance, and protect the tree canopy of our	9161 Catholic Youth Organization of
	8161 Catholic Youth Organization of Washington, DC and the Metropolitan Area
	Enables youth to embrace their faith by
8026 Catholic Charities Archdiocese of Washington AMH	developing their talents through athletics, scouting, recreation, leadership development and faith formation.
Provides comprehensive support for adults and children with mental illness or behavioral disorders.	www.adw.org
www.CatholicCharitiesDC.org/	8382 Catholics for Housing, Inc.
	A non-denominational regional organization that provides affordable housing opportunities for low to moderate income individuals, families
	the elderly and the disabled.
	www.cfhva.org
	Maryland's largest Latino and immigrant organization, and a national leader in supporting immigrant families through programs that promote full participation in society.         www.casademaryland.org         8593       CASA For Children of DC         We match children in foster care with caring adults who advocate for and support them in court, school, and in all aspects of their lives.         www.casadc.org/         8318       CASA, Children's Intervention Services         Child victims of abuse are provided an advocate to help ensure they have needed services to overcome their maltreatment and have a safe permanent home.         www.casacis.org         8510       Casey Trees         Founded in 2002, we are Washington's premier urban forestry organization, working to restore, enhance, and protect the tree canopy of our nation's capitol.         www.caseytrees.org         8026       Catholic Charities Archdiocese of Washington AMH         Provides comprehensive support for adults and children with mental illness or behavioral disorders.

www.carpentersshelter.org

8530 Cesar Chavez Public Charter Schools for Public Policy	51066 Children's Inn at NIH, The
Public Policy focused charter school preparing DC students to succeed in competitive colleges and empowering them to create a more just, free and equal world.	Provides "a place like home" for children and their families participating in groundbreaking medical treatments at The National Institutes of Health (NIH).
www.chayezschools.org	www.childrensinn.org
8383 Charles E. Smith Jewish Day School of	8070 Children's Law Center
Educates more than 1,100 students from K - 12th grade, drawn from a multicultural group of	Gives DC's vulnerable children a solid foundation of family, health, and education by providing free legal services to low-income children and families.
www.cesjds.org	www.childrenslawcenter.org
	8858 Children's Miracle Network Hospitals
9805 Chelsea School	Children's National Health System, based in
A non-public, co-ed school; grades 5-12, with programs that prepare students with language- based learning disabilities for higher education.	Washington, DC, has been serving the nation's children since 1870.
www.chelseaschool.edu	www.cmnhospitals.org
8401 Child and Family Network Centers	8603 Choral Arts Society of Washington
Provides free, bilingual, accredited preschool education and comprehensive social services to 175 working poor, immigrant families in Alexandria with nowhere else to turn	Symphonic chorus presents concerts at the Kennedy Center and other venues. Provides concerts for students, resources for teachers, and a Partner High School program.
	www.choralarts.org
	8105 Chris4Life Colon Cancer Foundation
	Finding a cure for colon cancer by funding and
Volunteers provide after-school tutoring and other social services, serve home cooked dinner to at-risk DC children, and a monthly Homeless Families/Citizens' Breakfast.	facilitating research programs, improving the lives of patients, and increasing awareness of early screening.
childrenofminedc.org	www.chris4life.org/
	8997 Christ Child Society Inc
8629 Children's Chorus of Washington	8997 Christ Child Society, Inc.
8629 Children's Chorus of Washington Washington DC's premier choral music education program for children 6-18. Exceptional performance and touring opportunities with one of the nation's finest children's ensembles.	8997 Christ Child Society, Inc. Serving the material, educational and emotional needs of children since 1887. Services include newborn layettes, counseling, tutoring, after-school programs, day camps and family outreach.
	for Public Policy         Public Policy focused charter school preparing DC students to succeed in competitive colleges and empowering them to create a more just, free and equal world.         www.chavezschools.org         8383       Charles E. Smith Jewish Day School of Greater Washington, Inc.         Educates more than 1,100 students from K - 12th grade, drawn from a multicultural group of families in MD, DC and VA.         www.cesjds.org         9805       Chelsea School         A non-public, co-ed school; grades 5-12, with programs that prepare students with language- based learning disabilities for higher education.         www.chelseaschool.edu         8401       Child and Family Network Centers         Provides free, bilingual, accredited preschool education and comprehensive social services to 175 working poor, immigrant families in Alexandria with nowhere else to turn.         www.cfnc-online.org         8310       Children of Mine         Volunteers provide after-school tutoring and other social services, serve home cooked dinner to at-risk DC children, and a monthly Homeless Families/Citizens' Breakfast.

#### Choose a nonprofit

8385 Christ House	8308 Clozynergy, Inc.
Provides comprehensive health care to sick, homeless men and women from Washington, DC, and assists in addressing issues to help break the cycle of homelessness.	Preparing Prince Georgians for ene teaching the Energy Life Cycle and Citizens to Action
www.christhouse.org	8194 Coalition for the Homeless
	<b>-</b>
8900 Christopher & Dana Reeve Foundation	Provides transitional, permanent he emergency shelter, employment ho placement assistance, substance ab
We are dedicated to curing spinal cord injury by funding innovative research, and improving the quality of life for people living with paralysis	counseling, and social services to in families who are homeless or vulne
through grants, information and advocacy.	www.dccfh.org
www.christopherreeve.org	
	9806 Collaborative Alliances of (DBA: Urban Housing Allia
8527 City Kids Wilderness Project	We address high housing costs and
City Kids uses outdoor and enrichment programming as a platform to build resiliency, broaden horizons, and ensure skills for success for 130 under-resourced youth.	of affordable housing options, and initiatives that adversely affect cor based businesses. Subsequently, UH its grassroots activism efforts to inc similarly affected.
www.citykidsdc.org	www.urbanhousingalliance.org
9618 City Year Washington, DC	9112 College Devind Inc.
City Year corps members serve as tutors, mentors, and role models to students in some of DC's most under served schools.	8112 College Bound, Inc. Using a holistic approach, we matc educated professionals with public students empowering them to com school and enroll in college.
www.cityyear.org/dc	www.collegebound.org
8068 CityDance	9624 College Success Foundation
CityDance advances professional dance performance and education in the metropolitan area by reaching out to the community, into the	of Columbia We provide a unique integrated sy
studio and onto the stage.	college readiness and completion p scholarships and mentoring to low
http://www.citydance.net/	potential students.
	www.collegesuccessfoundation.org
8635 Class Acts Arts, Inc.	
We inspire learning though arts in schools and community organizations and through special programs, bring the Arts to juvenile offenders and under served populations.	

www.classactsarts.org

8109 Collegiate Directions, Inc. ergy jobs by Comprehensive college counseling and tutoring d Leading services and ongoing support, from 10th grade through college graduation. To low-income, primarily first-generation college students. www.collegiatedirections.org ss, Inc. housing, nousing 8110 Columbia Lighthouse for the Blind buse individuals and Our work enables people of all ages who nerable. are blind or visually impaired to remain independent, active and productive in society. www.clb.org/ <sup>f</sup> America iance) 9890 Common Good City Farm d taxes. dearth Our Mission is to grow food, educate, and help d revitalization low-income DC community members meet their mmunityfood needs. Our Vision is to serve as a replicable JHA expanded model of a community-based urban food system. nclude other www.commongoodcityfarm.org 9384 Communities In Schools of the Nation's Capital, Inc. Serves 2,300 students/families in six DC high tch college poverty schools with comprehensive academic, c school behavioral, basic needs and parent/community mplete high support following a research-proven model. www.cisnationscapital.org 8405 Community Anti-Drug Coalitions on-District of America To strengthen the capacity of community system of coalitions by creating and maintaining safe, programming, healthy, and drug-free communities. v-income, highwww.cadca.org rg/dc 8129 Community Bridges, Inc. We believe that every girl growing up in poverty has the potential to succeed through providing resources, opportunity and exposure. www.communitybridges-md.org

8337 Community Crisis Services, Inc.	8420 Community Ministries of Rockville, Inc.	8411 Community Support Systems, Inc.
Provides critical safety services including suicide prevention, crisis intervention, shelter, financial assistance, information/referral in a compassionate, nonjudgmental manner 24 hours every day all year.	Providing basic human services to the needy of Montgomery County including healthcare, emergency financial assistance, language/ literacy education, citizenship, elder care, and permanent supportive housing.	Food pantries in Baden and Accokeek. Shared senior home for five independent seniors. Advocacy program and assistance fund to help clients identify and access resources.
www.communitycrisis.org	www.CMRocks.org	www.CommunitySupportSystems.org
8818 Community Family Life Services, Inc.	8389 Community of Hope, Inc.	51056 Community1st - America's Charities of Greater Washington, D.C.
We provide tools to move beyond poverty and homelessness into self-sufiiciency. Programs include affordable housing, case management, mentoring, family education, food and clothing.	Community of Hope impacts the lives of homeless and low-income families by providing housing with supportive services, primary healthcare, and workforce training.	Feeding the hungry, sheltering the homeless, protecting women and children, providing critical medical services, supporting families in needsupport Greater Washington, D.C.'s most respected charities.
www.cflsdc.org	www.communityofhopedc.org	www.charitiesdc.org
9310 Community Legal Services of Prince George's County	8253 Community Services Agency of the Metropolitan Washington Council, AFL-CIO	8525 Compass, Inc.
Educates, advises, and represents low income persons with civil legal matters in Prince George's County.	Working family programs to meet human needs, promote dignity/justice for workers, advance workers' economic security, and help workers	Compass believes that everyone, regardless of type or presentation of abilities, can and should be supported to live fully in the community.
www.clspgc.org	and their unions improve their communities.	www.compassmaryland.org
	www.dclabor.org	
8332 Community Living Alternatives		8289 Computer C.O.R.E.
Provides residential support to adults with intellectual disabilities. Support includes physical assistance with personal care, safety, social skills,	8422 Community Services for Autistic Adults and Children (CSAAC)	Provides professional and career development training, computer training, home computers, and college enrollment/credits to low-income
accessing community and accessing health care. www.cla-va.org	The CDC estimates that 1 in 110 children are born with autism each day. We are committed to serving their needs from birth through retirement.	adults in Northern Virginia. www.computercore.org
 8358 Community Lodgings	8394 Community Support Services	8511 Concerned Black Men of Washington DC
Our mission is to lift families from homelessness and instability to independence and self- sufficiency through transitional housing, affordable housing and youth education programs.	Private provider of support services for children and adults with autism and other developmental disabilities facilitating full inclusion in their home community.	Our mission is to provide male role models and encourage children to become successful adults who respect and contribute to their family and community.
www.CommunityLodgings.org	www.css-md.org/	www.cbmdc.org

# Choose a nonprofit

9386 Conflict Resolution Center of Montgomery County, Inc.	8814 Court Appointed Special Adv (CASA), Montgomery County Maryland, Inc.
Promote and provide collaborative problem solving processes by enabling people to experience conflict as an opportunity and by empowering them to manage their own conflicts.	Every child in our community deserve CASA volunteers advocate for abused children to reach safe and permanent quickly as possible.
www.crcmc.org	www.casamontgomery.org
8300 Connelly School of the Holy Child	8840 Court Appointed Special Adv (CASA), Prince George's Coun
A Catholic, independent school in Potomac, Maryland that educates young women in grades 6-12 celebrating 50 years of excellence in education.	We speak for the Children! Children v have been forgotten, abandoned and Languishing in foster care without the safe, permanent home.
www.holychild.org	www.pgcasa.org
8842 Cornerstone Montgomery	8865 Covenant House Washington
Individuals with serious mental illness and/ or substance use want to work and live in the community. Help us provide supportive services for these individuals.	Responds to needs of homeless and a 18-24 years old; providing emergency supportive housing, food, clothing, er educational and vocational opportun
http://cornerstonemontgomery.org/	www.covenanthousedc.org
9387 Cornerstone, Inc.	8654 CREATE Arts Center
We finance supportive housing for people with mental illness in DC and, in summer, provide free window air conditioners to our target population.	We provide our local community with supportive, artistic environment that creativity, self expression, healing and growth through art education and ar
www.cornerstonedc.org	www.createartscenter.org
8177 Cornerstones, Inc. (formerly Reston Interfaith)	8716 Critical Exposure
Cornerstones helps clients build more stable lives by connecting them to vital resources that solve their needs for housing, childcare, food or financial assistance.	Critical Exposure teaches youth to use of photography and their own voices effective advocates for school reform change.
www.cornerstonesva.org	www.criticalexposure.org

Advocates Inty,	9631 Crittenton Services of Greater Washington
erves a voice. used/neglected nent homes as	We empower vulnerable teen girls to overcome obstacles, make positive choices, and achieve their goals through programs in schools throughout the Greater Washington area.
	www.crittentonservices.org
	8218 Crossway Community, Inc.
Advocates ounty, Inc.	We help break the cycle of multi-generational
en who and abused. t the hope of a	poverty for low-income single mothers and their children. Mothers reshape their lives, children become independent learners.
	www.crossway-community.org
	9698 Culpepper Garden
ton	Award-winning residential community in Arlington, Virginia, providing senior
nd at-risk youth ncy shelter, g, employment, tunities.	independent and assisted-living housing with supportive services for low-income adults 62 years or older.
	www.culpeppergarden.org
	D
with a	8425 Damascus Help, Inc.
nat nurtures and personal d art therapy.	Volunteers provide emergency groceries, financial assistance for evictions, utility terminations, medical and other emergency needs, donated furniture and clothing, transportation to appointments, and holiday food.
	www.damascushelp.org
use the power ices to become	
orm and social	8655 Dance Institute of Washington, Inc.
	Builds self-esteem, discipline and the drive for excellence among at-risk youth through high-quality dance training, life skills and performances.
	www.danceinstitute.org

8607 Dance Place / DC Wheel Productions, Inc.	8233 DC Central Kitchen, Inc.	8647 DC Public Education Fund
A theater, school and community resource offering performing arts, creative education, and community outreach for people of all ages and diverse backgrounds.	We turn leftover food and local produce into balanced meals for low-income individuals while offering culinary job training to unemployed, severely at-risk adults.	We catalyze philanthropies to support DC Public School reform, working alongside district leadership and the philanthropic community to accelerate improvement, sustain excellence, and ensure accountability.
www.danceplace.org	www.dccentralkitchen.org	www.dcedfund.org
8474 Daniel Alexander Payne Community Development Corp.	9314 DC Coalition for Housing Justice	9894 DC Rollergirls
We administer programs for youth in the Arts, Science Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM).	Our mission is to assist citizens and residents in identifying and securing affordable housing, in the midst of major development activity, through education, information dissemination, public forums, and advocacy; and identity professional resources and programs that assist	A flat-track roller derby league committed to promoting athleticism, the physical and mental strength of its members, independence, diversit and female empowerment.
8138 DC Bilingual Public Charter School	residents in need of affordable housing.	www.dcrollergirls.com
A learning community that ensures high academic achievement for all students in both	www.coalitionforhousingjustice.org	8820 DC Scores
English and Spanish, develops leadership skills, and values all cultures.	8118 DC College Access Program (DC-CAP)	Building teams through after-school programs
http://dcbilingual.org/	Provides counseling and financial assistance to DC public and public charter high school	for 1,450 low-income DC youth at 42 schools. Instilling self-expression, physical fitness, and a sense of community.
8917 DC Black History Celebration	students to help them prepare for, enroll in, and graduate from college.	www.DCSCORES.org
	www.dccap.org	
Recognizes contributions of African Americans locally, nationally, educate all Americans about their achievements and create a better		8863 DC Volunteer Lawyers Project
appreciation, understanding between African Americans and all Americans.	8351 DC Doors	Provide high-quality pro bono legal services to low-income domestic violence victims, at-risk
	DC Doors provides comprehensive transitional and permanent housing and employment support to low-income Latino women, children	children, or those who have other urgent family law needs.
9527 DC Center for Independent Living, Inc.	and families in crisis.	http://dcvlp.org/
The District of Columbia Center for Independent Living (DCCIL) was established in April 1981	www.dcdoors.org	
through congressional legislation to promote independent lifestyles for people with		8672 DC Youth Orchestra Program
significant disabilities.	8077 DC Law Students in Court	Provides high quality music education through
www.dccil.org	Provides free, high quality legal representation and assistance to low-income persons with housing, consumer, juvenile and misdemeanor	group lessons and ensemble training on orchestral instruments for students across Washington's full diversity.
9437 DC Center for the LGBT Community	matters in DC courts and agencies.	www.dcyop.org
The DC LGBT Center educates, empowers, celebrates, and connects the lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender communities.	www.dclawstudents.org	

# Choose a nonprofit

8728 Deaf Abused Women's Network, DAWN	8084 Didlake, Inc.
One third of deaf people experience violence. We educate our community and empower survivors to promote healthy relationships that support everyone's pursuit of happiness.	Creates valued employment options t with disabilities: independent emplo supported employment, community-l and enclaves; training and transporte Accredited.
www.deafdawn.org	www.didlake.org
8392 DeMatha Catholic High School	
Trinitarian college-preparatory school, emphasizing academics, achievement, arts, spirituality, service and educating young men from diverse backgrounds. Forty-nine percent of students receive financial aid.	9391 District Alliance for Safe Hou DASH provides a continuum of safe hou services, and healing to women and of facing homelessness in the wake of d and sexual violence.
www.dematha.org	www.dashdc.org
8121 Diabetes National Institute, Inc.	8195 Do The Write Thing
Create better futures for people with diabetes by sponsoring and performing free educational workshops, support groups, educational newsletter, an audiovisual educational library, and diabetes research.	Do The Write Thing enhances life suc providing a literacy/performing arts p children and poetry writing, songwri production workshops for youth.
www.diabetesni.org	www.dothewritethinginc.org
8588 Diabetes Research and Wellness Foundation	8153 Doctors Community Hospital Foundation, Inc.
Our mission is to help find the cure for diabetes and until that goal is achieved, to provide the care needed to combat the detrimental and life-threatening complications of this terrible	Since 1975 has provided quality medi surgical resources that have improved quality of lives for residents in Prince County and the region.
disease. Since our inception we have awarded more than \$25 million.	www.dchweb.org
www.diabeteswellness.net	9392 Don Bosco Cristo Rey High So Archdiocese of Washington,
9811 Diane's House Ministries, Inc. Serving women who are homeless and have	Educating at-risk, low-income youth environment with a rigorous Catholic preparatory curriculum and unique C
a history of being battered, incarcerated, substance abuse, educational limitations, and/or mental health issues since 1990.	corporate work study program.

www.dianeshouse.org

	8031 Doorways for Women and Families, Inc.
ptions for people t employment, nunity-based crew nsportation. CARF	Strives to end family homelessness and intimate partner violence by offering safe shelter and housing, life-changing support services, and community advocacy.
	www.doorwaysVA.org
afe Housing, Inc.	8208 Down Syndrome Association of Northern Virginia (DSANV)
f safe housing, en and children ike of domestic	Working to ensure that individuals with Down syndrome receive the support necessary to participate in, contribute to and achieve fulfillment of life in their community.
	www.dsanv.org
	8086 Downtown Cluster's Geriatric Day Care Center, Inc.
life success by g arts program for ongwriting, video ith.	Comprehensive person-centered therapeutic and supportive services provided in a loving environment for functionally impaired, vulnerable elderly Washingtonians to help them remain in their homes.
	www.dcgeriatric.org
lospital	
ty medical and oproved the	8968 Dr. William Montague Cobb Education Foundation
Prince George's	Our mission is to support college scholarships for students enrolled in an accredited Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) program.
	www.wmcobbfoundation.org
High School of the ngton, Inc.	8586 Duke Ellington School of the Arts
youth in a Salesian Catholic, college nique Cristo Rey n.	To nurture and inspire passion for arts and learning in talented students who might not otherwise have an opportunity to develop their artistic skills. We ensure that our students are prepared for post-secondary education and/or
	careers in the arts by offering an intensive arts- based program.
	www.ellingtonschool.org

DC ONE FUND "EACH ONE, GIVE ONE." 19

8301 Dwelling Place, Inc.	8503 EFFORTS (Employment for Former Offenders Receiving Treatment Services)	8584 Enterprise Development Group (EDG)
Providing housing and support services for homeless families in Montgomery County in order to obtain and maintain permanent housing and financial stability.	Program is developed to aid and assist ex- offenders and substance abusers and their families and once released from prison to obtain employment.	Providing business and consumer loans, savings, small business assistance, training, education an asset building services for low-income people and immigrants throughout metropolitan Washington, D.C.
www.tdp-inc.org	www.effortsdc.org	www.EntDevGroup.org
E	8302 Elizabeth Seton High School, Inc.	8091 Episcopal Center for Children
8160 E.L. Haynes Public Charter School	Educates young women with a college and	Provides day treatment and special education
An award-winning public charter school that prepares 1,150 students from pre-k through high school for college and impacts education reform	career preparatory curriculum and in the teachings of the Catholic Church while valuing diversity and service towards others.	for emotionally troubled children 5-13 and psychotherapy for their families. Also provides outpatient evaluation and therapy.
across Washington, DC.	www.setonhs.org	www.eccofdc.org
www.elhaynes.org		
	9627 Elsie Whitlow Stokes Community Freedom Public Charter School	9397 Equal Rights Center
8408 Easter Seals Serving DC I MD I VA Provides exceptional services to ensure all people with disabilities or special needs have equal opportunities to live, learn, work and play	Prepares culturally diverse elementary DC students to be leaders, scholars and responsible citizens who are committed to social justice.	Civil rights organization dedicated to ensuring equal opportunity through education, research, testing, advocacy, partnerships and enforcement.
in their communities.	www.ewstokes.org	www.equalrightscenter.org
www.easterseals.com/DCMDVA/		
	9814 Emergence Community Arts Collective	9398 Essential Theatre
8426 ECHO, Inc.	The mission of the Emergence Community	Professional theatre with banner programs
All-volunteer basic needs assistance program for Springfield/Burke residents who suffer	Arts Collective is to empower the human spirit through social activities, traditional arts classes, support groups and educational seminars.	focused on youth enrichment, women, play development and public engagement.
from long-term poverty or are experiencing an emergency need.	www.ecacollective.org	www.theessentialtheatre.org
www.echo-inc.org		
	8915 End Time Harvest Ministries, Inc.	8304 Ethiopian Community Center, Inc.
8021 Eddie's Club, Inc.	A community- and school-based organization providing educational, social, moral and	A community organization providing orientation, English as a Second Language Classes, computer training, immigration,
We provide an inclusive recreation and social program for children and teens in the Northern Virginia/Metropolitan Washington area.	economic services to youth and families in Prince George's County, primarily the Port Towns.	personal and job counseling, translation/ interpretation, and referral services to
	www.ethm.org	immigrants.
www.eddiesclub.org		ethiopiancommunitydc.org

# Choose a nonprofit

9400 Fairfax County Park Foundation, Inc.	8172 Fairfax Volunteer Fire Department
The organization creates innovative partnerships to support Fairfax County parks, especially to provide healthy opportunities for children from low-income families or with special needs.	Serving the community since 1928, saving lives and property through fire suppression, emergency medical services and public awareness of fire prevention and home safety.
www.fairfaxparkfoundation.org	www.fairfaxvfd.com
8305 Fairfax FISH, Inc.	9815 Faith Connections, Inc.
Immediate sympathetic help from ecumenical	A Christian ministry in the Damascus-Clarksburg
volunteer organization responding to emergency requests from the poor and elderly for life's necessities - food, transportation, and financial assistance.	area that provides assistance to families in financial crisis and works to empower clients towards self-reliance.
www.FairfaxFISH.org	www.Faith-Connections.org
8906 Fairfax Library Foundation	8908 Falls Church Community Service Council, Inc. (FCS)
Providing numerous educational/literacy outreach programs, materials, technology, scholarships that positively impact children,	A community and faith-based organization striving to help those residents in need of emergency financial assistance to prevent
adults, seniors, students, and individuals thoughout Fairfax County via the library.	homelessness.
www.fairfaxlibraryfoundation.org	www.fcswecare.org
	8213 Falls Church-McLean Children's Center
8907 Fairfax Pets on Wheels, Inc.	A high-quality, early childhood education
Volunteer organization providing pet visits to elderly residents of local long-term care residential facilities.	program that gives all children, regardless of their family's resources, a solid foundation for the rest of their lives.
www.fpow.org	www.fcmlcc.org/
8236 Fairfax ReLeaf	9816 Family Life Center Foundation
Volunteers dedicated to planting and preserving	Strengthens/nurtures the disadvantaged, regardless of age, race, or socioeconomic status,
the public about the benefits of trees.	through programs and services to be able to cope with the challenges of society.
fairfaxreleaf.org	www.flcfoundation.org
9628 Fairfax Symphony Orchestra	
The Fairfax Symphony provides seven Masterworks concerts each season in addition to a number of education and outreach programs in the community.	
	to support Fairfax County parks, especially to provide healthy opportunities for children from low-income families or with special needs. www.fairfaxparkfoundation.org 8305 Fairfax FISH, Inc. Immediate sympathetic help from ecumenical volunteer organization responding to emergency requests from the poor and elderly for life's necessities - food, transportation, and financial assistance. www.FairfaxFISH.org 8906 Fairfax Library Foundation Providing numerous educational/literacy outreach programs, materials, technology, scholarships that positively impact children, adults, seniors, students, and individuals thoughout Fairfax County via the library. www.fairfaxlibraryfoundation.org 8907 Fairfax Pets on Wheels, Inc. Volunteer organization providing pet visits to elderly residents of local long-term care residential facilities. www.fpow.org 8236 Fairfax ReLeaf Volunteers dedicated to planting and preserving trees, preserving native habitats and educating the public about the benefits of trees. fairfaxreleaf.org 9628 Fairfax Symphony Orchestra The Fairfax Symphony provides seven Masterworks concerts each season in addition to a number of education and outreach programs

www.fairfaxsymphony.org

2052 Feed the Children	9818 Fight For Children, Inc.
We feed hungry kids all over America. In communities with oppressive poverty, we bring hope and real help. Feed the Children gives kids the chance to learn again, providing backpacks and school supplies to families who can't afford	We fight to ensure low-income children in Washington, DC receive a great education and stay healthy so they can learn. www.fightforchildren.org
them.	
www.feedthechildren.org	
	9629 Firefighter's Fund of Fairfax County
8911 Feline Foundation of Greater Washington, Inc.	We are a nonprofit organization established to help the people who make up the Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Department in their
	times of need.
metropolitan area. Veterinary and foster care	
we begin again.	9316 First Home Alliance
www.ffgw.org	Provides comprehensive housing services to low-to-moderate income families in underserved communities; saves families from foreclosure;
2066 Fellowship of Christian Athletes	provides financial literacy and first time homebuyer workshops.
We are challenging coaches and athletes on the professional, college, high school, junior high and youth levels to use the powerful medium of	www.FirstHomeAlliance.org
athletics to impact the world for Jesus Christ.	2117 Fisher House Foundation, Inc.
www.fca.org	
	We build and donate Fisher Houses at military/ VA medical Centers, support existing houses, and award scholarships for military dependents.
8398 Fellowship Square Foundation, Inc.	www.fisherhouse.org
Provides affordable housing and support services	
food, medication, transportation, etc. go to low-	
income elderly residents.	8553 Fishing School
www.fellowshipsquare.org	Provides afterschool and summer camp
	programs to under served 1st to 8th graders in DC focusing on academics and life skills
8939 Fields of Dreams	development, and parent engagement.
	www.fishingschool.org
	www.iisiningschool.org
We seek to develop the athletic, academic, and life skills of our students in economically	
and life skills of our students in economically underserved areas of Washington, D.C. while at the same time building their self-confidence,	8429 Food & Friends, Inc.
and life skills of our students in economically underserved areas of Washington, D.C. while	8429 Food & Friends, Inc.
and life skills of our students in economically underserved areas of Washington, D.C. while at the same time building their self-confidence, character, physical fitness, and nutrition	
	We feed hungry kids all over America. In communities with oppressive poverty, we bring hope and real help. Feed the Children gives kids the chance to learn again, providing backpacks and school supplies to families who can't afford them.         www.feedthechildren.org         8911       Feline Foundation of Greater Washington, Inc.         All-volunteer, no-kill cat rescue serving entire metropolitan area. Veterinary and foster care provided prior to adoption; if an adoption fails, we begin again.         www.ffgw.org         2066       Fellowship of Christian Athletes         We are challenging coaches and athletes on the professional, college, high school, junior high and youth levels to use the powerful medium of athletics to impact the world for Jesus Christ.         www.fca.org         8398       Fellowship Square Foundation, Inc.         Provides affordable housing and support services for low income seniors and disabled. Gifts of food, medication, transportation, etc. go to low-income elderly residents.

www.foodandfriends.org

# Choose a nonprofit

8531 Franciscan Monastery USA, Inc.	7193 Friends Of Fort Dupont Ice Arena, Inc.
Sustaining the 800-year mission of Franciscan Friars through education, vocations, pilgrimages and ministry for religious and lay Catholics and all people of good will.	Provides ice skating and sports-based youth development programs including after school and summer programs to the children and families of the Washington, DC area.
http://www.myfranciscan.org	www.fdia.org
Writing Workshop	8583 Friends of Guest House, Inc.
Honored as one of DC's best charities, we use books, creative writing and positive peer support to empower incarcerated teenage boys to transform their liver	To provide female ex-offenders (and their families) structure, supervision, support and assistance to become self-sufficient and responsible members of the community.
www.freemindsbookclub.org	www.friendsofguesthouse.org
8952 FreshFarm Markets	9822 Friends of Homeless Animals
Our mission is to build and strengthen the local, sustainable food movement in the Chesapeake Bay watershed. We do this by operating producer-only farmers markets that provide vital economic opportunities for local farmers and	We are a no-kill animal shelter dedicated to saving abandoned and abused dogs and cats providing rescue, medical care, rehabilitation, and adoption services. 
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	8916 Friends of Loudoun County Mental Health, Inc.
8624 Friday Morning Music Club, Inc.	Friends provides rental supplements and
Offers Washington metropolitan community free solo, chamber, orchestral and choral music; gives concerts in senior facilities, sponsors scholarship competitions for young performers	emergency monetary assistance for people disabled by mental illnesses, anti-stigma education, outreach programs, and advocacy for mental health services.
www.fmmc.org	www.loudounfriends.org
	8729 Friends of the Library,
8/3/ Friends at NIH	Montgomery County
Provides financial, logistical and social support to patients while they are receiving groundbreaking and life-saving treatments at the NIH Clinical Center-Formerly FOCC.	Supports Montgomery County Public Libraries through funding of programs and library enhancements/innovations and delivers high-quality literacy and life-long learning opportunities to residents.
www.friendsatnih.org/	opportunities to residents.
	Sustaining the 800-year mission of Franciscan Friars through education, vocations, pilgrimages and ministry for religious and lay Catholics and all people of good will.         http://www.myfranciscan.org         9633       Free Minds Book Club & Writing Workshop         Honored as one of DC's best charities, we use books, creative writing and positive peer support to empower incarcerated teenage boys to transform their lives.         www.freemindsbookclub.org         8952       FreshFarm Markets         Our mission is to build and strengthen the local, sustainable food movement in the Chesapeake Bay watershed. We do this by operating producer-only farmers markets that provide vital economic opportunities for local farmers and artisanal producers.         www.freshfarmmarkets.org         8624       Friday Morning Music Club, Inc.         Offers Washington metropolitan community free solo, chamber, orchestral and choral music; gives concerts in senior facilities, sponsors scholarship competitions for young performers.         www.fmmc.org         8737       Friends at NIH         Provides financial, logistical and social support to patients while they are receiving groundbreaking and life-saving treatments at the NIH Clinical Center-Formerly FOCC.

8866 Friends of the National Arboretum	9634 GALA Hispanic Theatre	8107 Girl Scout Council of the Nation's Capital
Helps the Arboretum preserve and enhance its collections, expand public access, provide public education, children's nutritional programs and conduct plant research.	A dynamic bilingual theater in Columbia Heights offering a season of Hispanic plays, music, dance, and theatrical training for at-risk Latino youth.	Girl Scouting provides girls ages 5-17 with the opportunity to build courage, confidence, and character, preparing them to become contributing members of society.
www.fona.org	www.galatheatre.org	www.gscnc.org
8299       Friendship Place         Through innovative customized programs, we empower people experiencing homelessness to rebuild their lives, find homes, get jobs and reconnect with family and community, permanently.         www.FriendshipPlace.org         8198       Fuller Center for Housing of Prince George's County, Inc.	<ul> <li>8660 Gay Men's Chorus of Washington</li> <li>A chorus of 275 proud gay men and their supporters delighting audiences and championing gay equality with robust artistry, fun and surprise.</li> <li>www.gmcw.org</li> <li>8661 Generation Hope</li> <li>A one-of-a-kind program dedicated to reducing poverty one family at a time by providing direct sponsorships and mentoring to teen parents</li> </ul>	9406 Girls, Inc. of the Washington, DC Metropolitan Area We deliver outcome-based programs to middle/ high school girls including financial education; health and wellness; STEM (science, technology, engineering, math); college and career exposure. www.girlsincdc.org 8477 Gonzaga College High School A Catholic, Jesuit secondary school providing
Our primary mission is the construction of affordable, efficient and safe housing for people in need and are low income.	attending college in the DC area	college preparatory education and fostering values of service to others. One-third of the 964 students receive financial aid.
G	9635 Georgetown Ministry Center	
8432 Gaithersburg HELP, Inc. All-volunteer organization providing food, infant supplies, transportation, medical prescriptions and other basic needs assistance for residents of Gaithersburg and Montgomery Village, Maryland since 1968.	Social services, counseling, referrals, medical and psychiatric outreach, showers and laundry, winter shelter, transitional housing support services for homeless individuals in Georgetown/ Foggy Bottom areas.	8920 Good Shepherd Alliance, Inc. A Christian non-profit organization providing help and hope for the homeless through emergency and transitional housing and various outreach services leading to self-sufficiency. www.goodshepherdalliance.org
www.Gaithersburghelp.org		
	8292 Georgetown Visitation Preparatory School	8317 Good Shepherd Housing & Family Services, Inc.
8196 Gaithersburg Meals on Wheels, Inc. All-volunteer organization delivering 2 meals, 5 days per week to area disabled individuals,	Fully accredited Catholic women's college preparatory school, founded in 1799. Accepts applicants without discrimination; offers financial assistance to 30% of the student body.	Reduce homelessness, increase community support and promote self-sufficiency.
of any age, who cannot safely shop or prepare their meals.	www.visi.org	www.goodhousing.org
	8582 Gesher Jewish Day School	8479 Good Shepherd Housing Foundation
	Private, co-educational school for Kindergarten through 8th grade. Gesher offers a rigorous dual curriculum of Jewish and general studies.	Dedicated to providing permanent and transitional housing and support services for persons and families with low income, particularly those struggling with mental illness.
	www.gesher-jds.org	www.goodshepherdhousing.org

# Choose a nonprofit

8825 Goodwill of Greater Washington	8923 Green Acres School, Inc.
Goodwill transforms the lives of people with disabilities and disadvantages in the Greater Washington region through the power of education and employment.	Dedicated to a teaching environmen provides for academic excellence, cre problem solving, democratic process, social responsibility and developmen whole child.
www.dcgoodwill.org	www.greenacres.org/
8226 Grace Ministries of the United Methodist Church	8197 Green Door
Community outreach program addresses needs of low income immigrant families in Northern Virginia by offering food/clothing distributions, health screening, job training, and ESL classes.	Helps mentally ill adults live indepen through employment training; educa support; life skills training; addiction medication management; case mana housing; and family support.
www.graceministriesumc.org	www.greendoor.org
8108 Greater Baden Medical Services, Inc.	9823 Guide Dogs of America
Comprehensive primary medical care for adults and children, HIV specialty care, dental services, women's health, medical case management, interpretation, mental health, WIC, migrant outreach.	With loss of vision comes loss of mob and independence. Improving lives o individuals by matching them with p trained dogs free of charge.
www.gbms.org	www.guidedogsofamerica.org
9638 Greater Prince William Community Health Center	н
The Center provides affordable access to primary, dental, prenatal, and behavioral health	8950 Habitat for Humanity Metro
care to the whole family under one roof. www.gpwhealthcenter.org	Provides affordable housing solution residents of Montgomery and Prince Counties through homeownership op home repairs, and its retail operation
	www.habitatmm.org
8214 Greater Washington Urban League	······
A major social services and civil rights organization with programs in affordable housing, work readiness, health promotion,	8224 Habitat for Humanity of Washington, DC
emergency utility assistance, entrepreneurial support and education. www.gwul.org	Our mission is to eliminate poverty h homelessness in the nation's capital l affordable, energy- and resource-eff
5 5	for people in need. www.dchabitat.org

24

	7431	Habitat for Humanity Prince William County
nt that reative s, diversity, nt of the	to buil	ng people from all walks of life together d, rehab and repair simple, decent homes nership with low-income families.
	www.ł	nabitatpwc.org
	8571	Habitat for Humanity, Loudoun County
ndently cation n recovery; agement;	which Loudou	nia not-for-profit 501(c)3 corporation builds affordable housing throughout un County in conjunction with qualified r/Participant families.
agement,	www.l	oudounhabitat.org
	9639	Heart to Hand, Inc.
bility of blind	and ca and th	is include HIV, Hepatitis, Syphilis screening se management to high risk individuals ose with HIV, and increase access to able Health Care Enrollment.
professionally		nearttohandinc.org
	8111	Hebrew Home of Greater Washington, Inc.
o Maryland	and sh	ed facility offering comprehensive long ort-term nursing and medical services
ns to		elderly, including specialty programs in litation therapy and Alzheimer's care.
e George's opportunities, on ReStore.	www.h	nebrew-home.org
	9411	Help for Others
	manne	g families, individuals, and children in a er that promotes dignity and self respect and internationally; no matter the race nicity.
housing and by building ficient homes	www.g	givingothers.org

8359 Herndon-Reston FISH, Inc.	9826 Hollin Meadows Partnership for Science and Math Education	8580 HomeAid Northern Virginia
Volunteer organization providing emergency assistance for rent, utilities, medicines, transportation, food, furniture, and holiday baskets for families/individuals in Herndon/ Reston area of Fairfax County.	Formed to sustain and replicate innovative hands-on outdoor teaching curriculum, purchase technology, books, supplies for math and science educational programs at Hollin Meadows	Builds housing for the homeless and provides clothing free-of-charge to women and children in need through the Women Giving Back program.
www.herndonrestonfish.org	Elementary.	www.homeaidnova.org
	www.hollinmeadowspartnership.org	
		8238 HomeFree-USA, Inc.
8360 HEROES, Inc.	8733 Holy Redeemer School	A public hopofit opposite that appointing
Honor Every Responsible Officers Eternal Sacrifice (HEROES): dedicated to aid families of law enforcement officers and firefighters who have died in the line of duty.	Holy Redeemer School is a Catholic parish school rooted in Gospel values and is committed to excellence in education with the power of faith.	A public benefit organization that specializes in home ownership development, foreclosure intervention and financial empowerment. Based in the Washington, DC metro area.
	www.holy-redeemer.org	www.homefreeusa.org
www.heroes-inc.org		
		8363 Homeless Animals Rescue Team, Inc.
8949 Higher Achievement DC Metro	8951 Holy Trinity Episcopal Day School	Volunteer group helping people and pets by
Through rigorous academic programs, we catapult middle school students toward success in college and life. We envision a world where	Provide a comprehensive education and caring environment for children of all backgrounds emphasizing faith, arts and knowledge fostering academic excellence, self-confidence, and	providing no-kill rescue, shelter, medical care and adoption of homeless animals to safe and loving forever homes.
every student's potential is realized.	character.	www.HART90.org
www.higherachievement.org	www.htrinity.org	
		8204 Homeless Children's Playtime Project, Inc.
8201 Hillcrest Children's Center	8481 Holy Trinity School	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Provides comprehensive substance abuse, prevention, mental health and social services to children, adolescents, adults and families in the Washington, DC area.	Provides educational programs to economically, ethnically and academically diverse students, Pre-K to 8th grade. Special program provided to students of low-income families.	Our caring volunteers provide enriching educational, recreational, and art programming for 150 children each week living in five homeless shelters in our nation's capital.
www.hillcrest-dc.org	www.htsdc.org	www.playtimeproject.org
		8480 Homestretch, Inc.
8719 Hispanics Against Child Abuse and Neglect, Inc.	8113 Home Care Partners, Inc.	A proven model for success, Homestretch is the
We provide Spanish parenting classes to low- income families, and we provide educational,	Provides home care aide service to elderly and persons with disabilities to help them remain at home; supports family caregivers; provides	place to go if you're homeless, in crisis and want to change the course of your life.
social and recreational activities to children and adolescents.	home care certification training.	www.homestretchva.org
	www.homecarepartners.org	
www.hacan.org		9414 Hope and a Home, Inc.
		Hope and a Home empowers homeless and low- income families with children to create stable homes for themselves and make lasting changes in their lives.

# Choose a nonprofit

9346 Hope Connections for Cancer Support, Inc.	9416 House of Ruth Maryland, Inc.	8898 Housing Unlimited, Inc.
Provides free programs of emotional support, education and hope for people with cancer and their loved ones.	Provides comprehensive intimate partner violence services to victims and their children including: 24-hour hotline, shelter, counseling, abuser intervention, legal representation, training and community education.	Individuals with psychiatric disabilities can't find affordable housing and often suffer in substandard shelters and temporary homes. Help us continue to address this critical issue.
www.wellnesscommunitydc.org	www.hruth.org	www.housingunlimited.org
8114 Hopkins House		8533 HSC Pediatric Center
Hopkins House operates preschools for children, summer camps for adolescents, and workforce	8255 Housing & Community Services of Northern Virginia	A pediatric specialty hospital that provides rehabilitation and transitional care to children
development for teens and adults, that help build the foundation for achievement.	Promotes homelessness prevention, financial literacy and economic self-sufficiency. We	and young adults with complex medical conditions and disabilities.
www.hopkinshouse.org	prevent homelessness and increase home ownership among low to moderate income communities.	www.hscpediatriccenter.org
8365 Hospice Caring, Inc.	www.hcsnv.org	8734 Humane Society of Fairfax County, Inc.
The only non-medical limited license hospice offering free practical, emotional support to the terminally ill and to grieving adults and children	8532 Housing Counseling Services, Inc.	Rescue domestic and wild animals from cruelty, neglect, and abandonment. Promote humane education, assist the community with all matters
in Montgomery County.	Provides free comprehensive housing counseling, training, advocacy, and technical assistance	pertaining to animal welfare.
www.hospicecaring.org/	to low and moderate income homebuyers, homeowners, tenants, and homeless in the D.C. metropolitan region.	www.hsfc.org
9837 House of Mercy	www.housingetc.org	8240 Humanities Council of Washington, DC
The House of Mercy is a Catholic non-profit		Humanities DC ensures that every DC resident
organization in Manassas, Virginia, dedicated to serving the poor with basic food, clothing and emergency assistance.	9825 Housing Initiative Partnership, Inc.	has access to humanities programming and grants, which improve the quality of life in the city.
www.houseofmercyva.org	Develop affordable housing for renters and homebuyers, provide homebuyer counseling,	www.wdchumanities.org
	foreclosure prevention counseling and financial capability workshops and counseling, and resident services.	
8117 House of Ruth	www.hiphomes.org	1
Our mission is to help women, children and families in greatest need and with the fewest		9642 Identity, Inc.
resources build safe, stable lives and achieve their highest potential. At House of Ruth, we are ending homelessness and life-long abuse.	8802 Housing Options & Planning Enterprises, Inc.	Provides opportunities for Latino youth to believe in themselves, reach their highest potential, and transition successfully into post-
www.houseofruth.org	H.O.P.E. offers various counseling services to provide families with the resources	secondary education and the workforce.
	needed to successfully purchase and retain homeownership!	www.identity-youth.org
	www.honofinancial.org	
	homeownership!  www.hopefinancial.org	

www.hopeandahome.org

in their lives.

9643 Imagination Stage, Inc.	8957 Integrated Design Electronics Academy (IDEA) Public Charter School	8833 IONA Senior Services
Inspires creativity through theatre and arts education programs that nurture, challenge, and empower young people of all abilities; serving over 100,000 annually.	We prepare students with the academic, social, leadership and occupational skills for post- secondary opportunities and to be responsible citizens who contribute to the community.	We support seniors through challenges and opportunities of aging. We educate, advocate and provide programs and services to help people age well and live well.
www.imaginationstage.org	www.ideapcs.org	www.iona.org
2795 INMED Partnerships for Children, Inc.	9871 Interfaith Conference of	8643 Iran Cultural and Educational Center, Inc.
Rescuing children from the immediate and irreversible harm of disease, hunger, neglect or	Metropolitan Washington	A non-profit organization with no political or
instability. Building strong leaders to meet the challenges of the next generation.	Supports local congregations of all faiths in saving energy, going green, and responding to climate change. Grassroots organizing engages	religious affiliation, aims to promote the Persian culture and teach Farsi language.
www.inmed.org/	faith communities in climate action.	www.iraneducationalcenter.org/
	www.gwipl.org	
8225 Inova Health Foundation		8834 Islamic-American Zakat Foundation, Inc.
Delivering comprehensive health care services and programs from five Northern Virginia	8230 Interfaith Works, Inc.	Assisting poor and needy (mainly Muslims in America) with emergency funds to avoid
hospitals. Contributions assure high-quality, compassionate medical care regardless of patient's ability to pay.	A non-profit social service agency that empowers our neighbors faced with homelessness and poverty, helping them move	eviction, pay overdue utility, medical and other bills, and achieve self-sufficiency.
www.inova.org/foundation	from crisis to stability.	www.iazf.org
	www.iworksmc.org	
8096 Insight Memory Care Center		9869 Ivy Foundation, The
	8857 interPLAYcompany Band	The Ivy Foundation provides opportunities for young people to achieve healthy and productive
Daytime care and therapeutic activity in a secure environment for individuals with dementia, as well as education and support services for family caregivers.	Provides an expansive musical experience for adults with moderate to severe cognitive, intellectual and physical disabilities to perform with professional musicians before an orchestra	outcomes; supports academic achievement and higher education; promotes community economic development; and encourages volunteerism through community service.
www.insightmcc.org	audience.	www.dcivyfoundation.org
	www.interplayband.org	
5600 Institute for Black Charities		
Support programs that improved conditions	8577 Inwood House	8575 Ivymount School, Inc.
for Black children, families, and disadvantages communities. Provide funding, training, crisis relief, referrals and self-help programs to bridge the divide.	A unique apartment community in Silver Spring, MD, providing affordable, accessible independent living opportunities for low-income adults with disabilities and for seniors.	Provides educational and therapeutic programs for students (ages 4-21) with special needs including speech/language impairments, learning disabilities, intellectual disabilities, and
www.blackcharities.net		autism spectrum disorders.
	www.InwoodHouse.org	www.ivymount.org

# Choose a nonprofit

J		8469	Jewish Federation of Greater Washington
9870	Jack & Jill of America Foundation, Inc.	Federa	ation cares for those in need, de
promo	e financial support to organizations that te leadership development for children, and young adults.	engag conne	ement in Jewish life, strengther ctions among Jews locally, in Isr d the world.
www.j	ackandjillfoundation.org	www.s	shalomdc.org
8242	James Mott Community Assistance Program, Inc.	8438 Enhan	Jewish Foundation for Group
residin	ve low income families and individuals og in Region IV (Western) of Fairfax County veekly supplemental groceries and other ities.	and co disabil	ommunity inclusion of individua ities, regardless of faith or creed ntial, transitioning youth and so
www.j	imcap.org	www.j	fgh.org
8126	Jewish Community Center of	8128	Jewish Social Service Agency
0120	Greater Washington, Inc.	Strives	to be the preeminent coordina
ages a	s community and connects people of all nd backgrounds through educational, al, recreational, social and "safety-net"	indivic	ovider of clinical and social serv luals and families who seek help challenges.
opport	tunities in a welcoming and inclusive nment.	www.j	ssa.org
www.j	iccgw.org		
		8244	Jill's House
8437	Jewish Community Center of Northern Virginia, Inc.	safe, fi intelle	orld's leading respite facility pro un overnight care for children w ctual disabilities and their siblin ating special children. Renewing
	al, educational, recreational activities for es: pre-school, summer camps, senior adult	familie	
	ams, cultural arts, sports/fitness activities.	www.j	illshouse.org
www.j	iccnv.org		
		8536	Job Discovery, Inc. (JDI)
8127	Jewish Council for the Aging of Greater Washington, Inc.	Suppo for ad	y Supported Employment, Resid rt and integrated services group ults with intellectual and develo
care, a	ortation, employment services, adult day and more help seniors and families thrive	comm	ities to enable full integration i unity.
	varied intergenerational programs help en succeed in school and life.	www.j	obdiscovery.org

www.AccessJCA.org

	8962 Jobs Have Priority
eed, deepens ngthens /, in Israel and	Committed to helping the homeless become work-ready, employed, and ultimately stably housed. We build permanent pathways to employment, housing and self-sufficiency.
	www.jobshavepriority.org
Group Homes	8931 John Quadrino Foundation to Benefit Children with Cancer
ignity, choice, ividuals with r creed through and social	Provides financial assistance to needy children with cancer or their families, not covered by other organizations, from emergency needs to life enhancing extras.
	8485 Joseph's House
ordinator	Provides healing care for homeless men and women ill or dying of AIDS and cancer through physical nurturing, spiritual companionship, and the restoration of dignity.
al services for ek help with life's	www.JosephsHouse.org
	9829 Jubilee Association of Maryland, Inc. Providing community-based residential services and support to adults with developmental
ity providing dren with siblings.	disabilities in Montgomery County, Maryland. www.jubileemd.org
newing their	8232 Jubilee Jobs, Inc.
	Provides skilled, compassionate job preparation placement, retention and career advancement services for poor, disadvantaged and unemployed residents of the Washington metropolitan area.
Residential, Day group services developmental ation into the	www.jubileejobs.org/
	9645 Jumpstart DC
	Jumpstart recruits and trains volunteers to develop the language and literacy skills of preschool children from low-income neighborhoods, preparing them for success in kindergarten.
	to develop the language and literacy skills of preschool children from low-income neighborhoods, preparing them for success in

8486 Junior Achievement of Greater Washington	8135 Kingman Boys Club, Inc.	8487 Lab School of Washington
Dedicated to educating students in grades K-12 about entrepreneurship, work readiness and financial literacy through experiential, hands-on programs.	Provide educational, recreational, multi-cultural and social services for boys and girls at our facilities and for the youth in the Shaw/Cardoza area.	A day school (Grades 1-12) providing specialized education, psychological services, occupational therapy and speech therapy for students with learning disabilities, dyslexia and attention disorders.
www.myja.org	www.kingmanbgc.org	www.labschool.org
8574 Just Neighbors Immigration legal services that help low-income immigrant and refugees so that families unite, women and children escape domestic violence, and individuals obtain work authorization.	8572 KIPP DC A network of high-performing, public, open- enrollment charter schools in Washington, DC, preparing students in underserved communities for success in college and in life. www.kippdc.org	9681 Lamb Center Provides breakfast and lunch to the homeless. Additional services include phone, mail & messages, showers, laundry, counseling, resume, transportation, and job assistance.
www.justneighbors.org		www.thelambcenter.org
К	8283 Koinonia Foundation, Inc.	8388 L-Arche Greater Washington, D.C.
8932 Kappa Scholarship Endowment Fund	require emergency food and clothing, emotional and other support, financial assistance, and agency referrals.	Building communities of faith and lifelong homes with people who have intellectual disabilities.
Grants scholarships to qualified graduating seniors of Washington, DC Public & Public Charter High Schools who attend accredited four-year colleges and universities.	www.koinoniacares.org	www.larche-gwdc.org
www.ksef-inc.com	8136 Korean Community Service Center of Greater Washington, Inc.	9831 Latin American Montessori Bilingual Public Charter School
8065 KEEN Greater DC/Kids Enjoy Exercise Now A volunteer organization that provides sports	Comprehensive social services and support to the Asian community through the following programs: Social Services, Health Promotion, Family Enrichment, Education, and Immigration Services.	A unique, academically and socially nurturing educational environment for children pre-school to 5th grade. All children graduate bilingual in English and Spanish.
with developmental & physical disabilities at no cost to their families.	www.kcscgw.org	www.lambpcs.org
www.keengreaterdc.org		8489 Latin American Youth Center, Inc.
	L	A nationally recognized multi-cultural, multi-
7215 Kid Power, Inc.	8819 La Clinica del Pueblo	service agency serving low-income youth across the District of Columbia and in Maryland's Prince
Kid Power inspires youth leadership by promoting academic advancement, physical and emotional wellness, and positive civic engagement in underserved communities	Building a healthy Latino community through culturally appropriate health services, focusing on those most in need. Support making healthcare a human right.	George's and Montgomery Counties.  www.layc-dc.org
throughout the District.	www.lcdp.org	
www.kidpowerdc.org		

# Choose a nonprofit

9425 Latino Economic Development Center	8611 Levine School of Music	9649 Lions of District 22-C Eye Bank & Research Foundation, Inc.
Equips Latinos and other underserved D.C. area residents with the skills and financial tools to create a better future for their families and communities.	Washington's preeminent center for music education offering music instruction of the highest quality and performance opportunities to anyone, regardless of age, ability level or means.	Prevent blindness through sight-saving outreach programs like the Mobile Health Unit, vision, pre-school vision, hearing screening, eyeglass collection/redistribution and matching grants.
www.ledcmetro.org	www.levinemusic.org	www.lionsdistrict22c.org
8206 Latino Student Fund	8521 Life Skills Center	8007 Lisner-Louise-Dickson-Hurt Home
The Latino Student Fund works for educational access, achievement, and attainment for under-served PreK-12th grade students in the Washington, DC Metropolitan area.	Provides day habilitation and life skills education and training to those who are intellectually and/ or developmentally disabled.	The Home provides health and life care services to low and modest income seniors of DC, empowering them to live their lives to the fullest.
www.latinostudentfund.org	www.lifeskillscenterdc.org	www.lldhhome.org
8843 Laurel Advocacy and Referral Services	8266 Lift Me Up! Inc.	
Working towards permanent solutions that keep individuals and families in affordable housing	Provides a safe and effective therapeutic riding and hippotherapy to children, adults and	8490 Literacy Council of Montgomery County, Maryland, Inc.
while providing services that promote self- sufficiency.	veterans with a wide range of disabilities and challenges.	Transforms the lives of approximately 1,500 adults each year by teaching language proficiency, building life skills, and fostering
www.laureladvocacy.org	www.liftmeup.org	community involvement.
		www.literacycouncilmcmd.org
9832 Legal Aid Justice Center	8185 Linden Resources	
We provide civil legal assistance to low- income families and individuals with a focus on vulnerable populations, including children, immigrants, the elderly and the institutionalized.	Expands employment opportunities for people with a wide range of disabilities, including veterans, by operating commercial business ventures, government contracts and through job	8356 Literacy Council of Northern Virginia, Inc. By teaching illiterate adults how to read, write,
www.justice4all.org	placement services.	speak and understand English, LCNV empowers them to become more independent, confident,
	www.linden.org	and active in their communities.
8140 Legal Aid Society of the District of Columbia	9648 LINK, Incorporated	www.lcnv.org
Provides free legal services to poor and low-	A volunteer coalition of churches providing	8210 Literacy Lab, The
income individuals and families in civil matters; family law/domestic violence; housing; public benefits; consumer law.	emergency food and financial assistance to people in need in the Herndon, Sterling, and Ashburn communities of Northern Virginia.	Works to close the literacy gap in the DC area by providing children age 3 through grade 5 with individualized reading intervention.
www.legalaiddc.org	www.linkagainsthunger.org	www.theliteracylab.org
8141 Legal Services of Northern Virginia, Inc.		
A nonprofit law firm that provides free, high- quality civil legal services to low-income, elderly, and disabled Northern Virginians.		

www.kidpowerdc.org

32

8942 Literacy Volunteers of America- Prince William, Inc.	8274 Loudoun Cares	8259 Lourie Center for Children's Social and Emotional Wellness
Tuition-free, continuous enrollment adult literacy tutoring. Services include basic reading, writing, ESOL, Pre-GED/GED instruction, civics/ citizenship, conversation classes, computer and workforce literacy.	Loudoun Cares strengthens our community by providing support, consulting and coordination of services through our Nonprofit Center, Volunteer Center, and the Information and Referral Helpline.	Improves the social/emotional health of children and caregivers to provide a strong foundation for lifelong success, through prevention, early intervention, education, research and training.
www.lvapw.org	www.loudouncares.org	www.louriecenter.org
9833 Little Buddies Adoption and	8491 Loudoun Education Foundation, Inc.	8146 Lutheran Social Services of the National Capital Area, Inc.
Humane Society We rescue homeless, neglected, or abused	Raises funds from the private sector and business community to enhance the quality of education in Loudoun County Public Schools.	Offering hope to children and families in extreme crisis throughout the Greater Metro-DC
animals and adopt them to caring people. We provide help to people who need assistance	www.loudouneducationfoundation.org	Region by creating and strengthening families, mobilizing communities, and rebuilding lives.
caring for animals. www.littlebuddies.org		www.lssnca.org
	8483 Loudoun Interfaith Relief, Inc.	
8543 Little Lights Urban Ministries	Loudoun Interfaith Relief is an emergency food pantry. Our mission is to feed the hungry in	8275 Lydia's House in DC
Empowering under-served youth and families in DC with Christ's love. We provide support spiritually, socially, and intellectually through academics, caring relationships, and economic	Loudoun County, Virginia. 	Homebuyer education, financial literacy, credit counseling, foreclosure prevention, transitional/ rental counseling, income tax preparation, workforce development, computer training for low income residents.
empowerment.	8492 Loudoun Literacy Council	www.lydiashousendc.org
www.littlelights.org	We change lives through reading and learning	
8800 Local Independent Charities of America	to promote personal growth and empowerment; improving literacy skills for economically disadvariaged Loudoun County adults, children,	8495 Lynn House of Potomac Valley, Inc.
Making your community a better place to live. LIC charities educate children, feed and shelter the homeless, strengthen families, rescue unwanted animals and much more.	and families. 	A community-based program providing Christian Science nursing care as well as residential/ assisted-living support for Christian Scientists relying solely on God for healing.
www.lic.org	8144 Loudoun Therapeutic Riding, Inc.	www.lynnhouse.org
8145 Loudoun Abused Women's Shelter (LAWS)	Partnering with equines to improve the lives of children and adults (including wounded military and veterans) with emotional, physical, and intellectual disabilities.	Μ
Provides confidential and free crisis intervention, legal services, shelter, counseling and support	www.ltrf.org/	8262 Main Street Child Development Center, Inc.
groups for adult and child victims of domestic violence, stalking and sexual assault.		Main Street Child Development Center (Main Street) provides high-quality, affordable
www.lcsj.org	8497 Loudoun Volunteer Caregivers	childcare for 125 children from predominately low-income working families in Fairfax County.
	We mobilize volunteers to help frail elderly and disabled adults to maintain independence and quality of life by providing transportation, supportive services and money management.	www.mainstreetcdc.org

www.LVCaregivers.org

# Choose a nonprofit

development.

www.MannaDC.org

8960 Make-A-Wish Foundation® of America	a 8040 Maple Springs Baptist Bible C Seminary, Inc.
We grant the wish of a child diagnosed with a life-threatening medical condition in the Unite States and its territories, on average, every 38 minutes. We believe that a wish experience car be a game-changer. This one belief guides us.	personnel for Christian ministry and p
www.wish.org	www.msbbcs.edu
8028 Make-A-Wish Foundation® of the Mid-Atlantic, Inc.	8103 Maret School, Inc.
A nonprofit organization that fulfills the wishe of children with life-threatening medical conditions to enrich the human experience wit hope, strength and joy.	nurture curiosity, embrace challenge
www.midatlantic.wish.org	www.maret.org
	8445 Martha's Table, Inc.
8326 Manassas City Public Schools Education Foundation (MCPSEF) Ensures funding for quality education for all Manassas City Public Schools students, provides	Martha's Table believes everyone des dignity and opportunity. We work to stronger community through healthy
grants for teachers, student scholarships, funds for enrichment programs and other projects.	
www.mpcsedfoundation.org	
	8013 Maryland Classic Youth Orche
8846 Manna Food Center, Inc. Montgomery County food bank providing 4.2 million pounds of emergency food assistance to nearly 40,000 people per year, approximately	The oldest and most established yout program in the region. Offering taler musicians opportunities to perform w orchestras and ensembles.
40% of whom are children.	www.mcyo.org
www.mannafood.org	
	9325 Maryland Crime Victims' Reso Center, Inc.
8847 Manna, Inc. Empowering individuals, strengthening communities and maintaining DC's diversity by creating and preserving affordable housing, training and supporting lower- income homeowners and promoting equitable	
development.	www.mdcrimevictims.ora/

www.mdcrimevictims.org/

Bible College and	8263 Mary's Center
ion that trains and prepares	We aim to better futures through the delivery of health care, education, and social services in a linguistic and culturally appropriate manner.
a global	www.maryscenter.org
	9326 Matthew's Center for Visual Learning
dependent school the mind,	Dedicated to enhancing the lives of individuals and families affected by autism and based on the principles of Applied Behavior Analysis.
lenge and joy, in munity.	www.matthewscenter.org
	8390 MBA Opens Doors Foundation
ne deserves ork to build a	Open Doors Foundation seeks to aid, nurture and empower people and communities by developing and supporting programs that promote and defend sustainable homes for families.
ealthy food, education.	www.mbaopensdoors.org
	8148 Melwood
Orchestras, Inc. I youth orchestra I talented young	Melwood provides employment, job training, life skill improvement, supportive and recreational services to people with differing abilities.
orm with ten	www.melwood.org
	8925 Men Aiming Higher
s' Resource	Men Aiming Higher is a broad based collaborative that promotes health and wellness economic empowerment, and provides youth
tion and rapeutic unseling; and	mentoring, and community outreach services.
representation	www.menaiminghigher.org
	8286 Men Can Stop Rape
	Stories of men's violence populate the news, but the root causes are rarely addressed. We prevent by teaching and promoting positive, healthy, nonviolent masculinity.
	www.mencanstoprape.org

8151 Mental Health Association of Montgomery County, MD, Inc.	9654 Mi Casa, Inc.	8447 Montgomery Child Care Association, Inc
Since 1957, MHA has promoted mental wellness and supported those living with mental illness by sponsoring and implementing education, advocacy and direct service programs.	Provides quality affordable housing to low and moderate income households in the Washington DC area in order to foster healthy, diverse and thriving neighborhoods.	Providing high quality child care and early education for infant, preschool and school age children, professional training for child care workers, and advocacy for families.
www.mhamc.org	www.micasa-inc.org/	www.mccaedu.org
8290 Mentor Foundation	8547 Micah House, Inc.	8569 Montgomery County Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
To prevent drug abuse among youth and help them identify and pursue their life goals.	Providing transitional (up to two years) of housing to women in recovery from substance abuse in an atmosphere of mutual support.	MCCH provides permanent and intermediate housing, emergency shelter and supportive
www.mentorfoundationusa.org	www.micahhouse.org	services to people experiencing homelessness, while leading the effort to end homelessness in Montgomery County.
8328 Mentors, Inc.	8080 Mid-Atlantic Gleaning Network	www.mcch.net
A nonprofit providing mentoring to Washington, D.C. public high school students and improving graduation rates and students' outlook for the future.	Faith-based organization fighting hunger, providing food for homeless, hungry, helpless, low-income, and disadvantaged individuals. Gleaning, harvesting, contract growing, fruits,	9441 Montgomery County Collaboration Council
	vegetables, farms, orchards.	Through partnerships we create afterschool
www.mentorsinc.org	www.midatlanticgleaningnetwork.org	programs and alternatives to youth incarceration. We also prevent youth substance abuse and help vulnerable families access services.
8872 Mercy Health Clinic	8130 Miriam's Kitchen	www.collaborationcouncil.org
Free clinic providing quality healthcare from the heart for those in need: primary and specialty care, health education, and medications to low- income, uninsured adults.	We provide high-quality meals and support services to more than 4,000 homeless men and women in Washington, DC each year.	8330 Montgomery County Humane Society, Inc.
www.mercyhealthclinic.org	www.miriamskitchen.org	
		Rescue homeless animals from overcrowded public shelters, provide safety and loving care, medical treatments, spay/neuter, vaccines,
8681 Metropolitan Chorus	8002 Mission of Love Charities, Inc.	adoptions, foster homes, post-adoption assistance, education/outreach.
100 voice-chorus brings the finest in choral music to Northern Virginia by partnering with local arts organizations to produce powerful and	A human services organization dedicated to helping the underserved by providing free programs and services designed to meet their	www.mchumane.org
accessible choral productions.	short-term and long-term needs.	
www.metchorus.org	www.molcinc.org	8152 Montgomery County Public Schools Educational Foundation, Inc.
	8157 MobileMed	Supports programs that prepare students for post-secondary education and careers, enabling
	Primary and preventive healthcare for 5,000 low- income individuals through over 14,000 medical visits annually. Serving the most vulnerable since	them to meet challenges of a rapidly changing society. 
	1968 at transit-accessible locations.	

Choose a nonprofit

8971	Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)	8211	Mundo Verde Bilingual P Charter School
perfori influer of such	ission is to aid the victims of crimes med by individuals driving under the ice of alcohol or drugs, to aid the families in victims and to increase public awareness problem of drinking and drugged driving.	Exped biliter	novative public charter scho itionary Learning, sustainat acy to foster academic achie unity stewardship among a dents.
www.r	nadd.org	www.	mundoverdepcs.org
8550	Mount Pleasant Baptist Educational Development Corp.	9319	Music for Life
and sci langua	ing college and SAT preparation, math ence tutoring, computer and foreign ge training to youth and senior residents rove grades and job skills.	young altern	education program guiding people toward success; a p ative to the self-destructive nce abuse, truancy and gan
		www.	musicforlife.org
9556	Mu Lambda Foundation (Mu Lambda Chapter of Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity)		Muttillava Dassus Jas
Schola and av	lly, through our Henry Arthur Callis rship and Beautillion program, we mentor vard scholarships to graduating high seniors.	virtual care, t	Mutt Love Rescue, Inc. lunteer no-kill dog rescue g lly every dollar received on emporary housing, giving p atest need.
www.r	nulambdafoundation.org	www.	muttloverescue.org
9885	Multicultural Community Service		
and fa partici via inte langua	e dedicated to encouraging, promoting cilitating broad and inclusive civic pation by elimination barriers to success erpretation and translation in 40+ iges. mcsdc.org	emplo disabil indivic life.	MVLE, Inc. es rehabilitation support, tr yment to individuals with d lities and veterans that enal dual to achieve a meaningfu
		www.	mvle.org
8978	Multiple Sclerosis Association of America	8449	My Sister's Place (MSP)
commu service	e a leading resource for the entire MS unity, improving lives today through vital s and support.	that h and th	gh comprehensive program olistically address domestic ne unique challenges survivo npowered thousands of fan
vvvvv.f	nymsaa.org	countl	ess lives.
		www.	mysistersplacedc.org

www.mobilemedicalcare.org

#### Public Ν 8281 N Street Village, Inc. ool that blends bility and N Street Village is a community of ievement and empowerment and recovery for homeless and a diverse range low-income women in Washington, D.C. www.nstreetvillage.org 8982 NAACP Legal Defense and Education Fund ng low income Fights for equality, access to education, positive employment, health care, environmental e behaviors of justice, voting rights, criminal justice. ings. Provides scholarships to Africans-Americans undergraduates and law students. www.naacpldf.org 8687 NAMI Montgomery County group spends dogs' medical Has provided self-help, support, education and priority to those advocacy for people with serious and persistent mental illnesses, their families, friends and caregivers since 1978. www.namimc.org 9841 NAMI-Northern Virginia training and developmental Help and hope for individuals living with a ables each mental illness, family members and friends; ful community community education and awareness; advocacy for effective services and public policies. www.NAMI-NorthernVirginia.org 8984 National Black Child **Development Institute** ms and services c violence We work to improve and advance the quality of ors face, MSP life for Black children and their families through milies, saving education and advocacy.

www.nbcdi.org

8662 National Building Museum	8986 National Community	2327 National Trust for Historic Preservation in the United States
Celebrates and interprets achievements in architecture, design and engineering through exhibitions and educational programs for families, youths, and adults. Provides special programming for school children.	We help women & minority entrepreneurs start & grown their businesses and provides foreclosure and housing counseling to DC/MD/ VA area residents.	The National Trust for Historic Preservation, a Privately-funded nonprofit organization, works to save America's historic places.
www.nbm.org	www.ncrc.org	www.PreservationNation.org
8688 National Capital Therapy Dogs, Inc.	8134 National Kidney Foundation Serving the National Capital Area	8690 National Vaccine Information Center
A volunteer, non-profit organization providing no-cost animal-assisted activities, therapy and awareness to acute care health care facilities in the Washington / Baltimore areas.	Provides information, screenings, education, and support for kidney disease patients and their families; conducts kidney disease research; and promotes organ donation.	Dedicated to preventing vaccine injuries and deaths through public education and research through books, newsletters, videos, website and resource center.
www.nctdinc.org	www.kidneywdc.org	www.NVIC.org
8409 National Center for Children	8565 National Museum of Women	9657 National Volunteer Fire Council
and Families	in the Arts, Inc.	The leading nonprofit membership association representing volunteer firefighters and
Provides community support services, foster care/ adoption services, residential and transitional programs for homeless children and families, domestic violence survivors, and abused/	The only museum dedicated to bringing recognition to women's achievements in the visual, literary, and performing arts and teaching the public about their accomplishments.	emergency service personnel. 
neglected adolescents. www.nccf-cares.org/	www.nmwa.org	9845 Nature Generation
8993 National Children's Center, Inc.	8652 National Philharmonic Orchestra & Chorale of Montgomery County, Inc.	An environmental nonprofit that inspires and empowers youth to make a difference, reaching youth through innovative environmental stewardship programs in literature, science and
Early Learning, Educational, Residential, Employment & Transitional supports for children	The National Philharmonic at Strathmore presents exceptional orchestral and choral	the arts.
and adults with developmental disabilities like Autism and Down syndrome in Washington DC and Maryland.	concerts and inspiring education programs for audiences of 60,000 individuals annually. Free concerts for children!	www.NatGen.org
www.nccinc.org	www.nationalphilharmonic.org	8064 Navy Marine Coast Guard Residence Foundation
		We funds Vinson Halls Retirement Community
8298 National Collegiate Preparatory Public Charter High School	9844 National Phlebotomy Association	in the areas of research and technology and resident scholarships as well wounded warriors
Educational Institution that teaches students to be life-long learners with an ability to succeed in college and become productive young adults	Provides phlebotomy training certification which offers a professional status and skill which does not require a college degree for low-income and unemployed individuals.	transitioning out of Walter Reed.  www.nmcgrf.org
within their communities.	www.nationalphlebotomy.org	
www.nationalprendc.org	, , , ,	

# Choose a nonprofit

8094 Neighborhood Health	8179 New Hope Housing, Inc.
Provide community-based primary health care, including behavioral and oral health, to people in Alexandria and surrounding communities. Everyone is welcome regardless of income.	Innovative, award-winning agency, p shelter, transitional and supportive ho homelessness prevention assistance, s services; helping individuals and fami rapidly return to stable housing.
www.neighborhoodhealthva.org	www.newhopehousing.org
8316 New Beginnings, Inc.	0774 New Here Ministries Inc.
Education and support to men and women coping with separation and divorce in the DC metro area.	8724 New Hope Ministries, Inc. Loving, serving and honoring Jesus Cl through ministry to those in need by overnight shelter and services to hom
www.new-beginnings.org/	in DC.
	www.newhopeministriesdc.org
8563 New Community for Children, Inc.	
Works with parents, teachers, and the community to address the comprehensive	8602 New Horizons Supported Ser
educational needs of our children through educationally and socially enriching afterschool programs.	Dedicated to supporting adults with o to gain and maintain the skills and re needed to maximize their potential f
www.ncfc-dc.org	independence in their community. 
8072 New Endeavors by Women	
NEW partners with homeless women and	8562 New Life Worship Center
families to change their lives by providing them with transitional and permanent housing, case management, education, employment, and mentoring.	Serves the community by assisting at- children and families in crisis; providin care; educating preschoolers; and offe elementary school for boys.
www.nebw.org	www.nlifeworship.org
9367 New Futures	9683 Nonprofit Village Center, The
Provide scholarships and support to low-income DC-area young adults seeking financial self- sufficiency through post-secondary education, with an emphasis on CTE.	A multi-tenant center that helps non organizations operate efficiently by p shared office space and shared busine that help build their capacity.
www.newfuturesdc.org	www.thenonprofitvillage.org

www.nationalprepdc.org

8631 Northern Virginia Community College Educational Foundation
A nonprofit, tax-exempt 501(c)(3) charitable organization providing financial support to approximately 78,000 students attending Northern Virginia Community College.
www.nvcc.edu/foundation
8933 Northern Virginia Conservation Trust
A regional land trust preserving more than 6,000 acres by helping private landowners and local governments voluntarily preserve natural areas, trails, streams, and historical resources.
www.nvct.org
8335 Northern Virginia Dental Clinic, Inc.
Provides comprehensive oral health care services to indigent adults throughout northern Virginia including: Alexandria, Arlington, Fairfax, Falls Church, Loudoun and Prince William.
www.nvds.org
8099 Northern Virginia Family Service
Assists 33,000 individuals and families achieve sustained financial and social independence annually, utilizing efficient and comprehensive service methods to provide community-funded programs and initiatives.
www.nvfs.org
8400 Northern Virginia Therapeutic Riding
Program, Inc.
Provides equine-assisted activities to children and adults with disabilities, youth-at-risk, military service personnel, community riders, and their families in an inclusive setting.
www.nvtrp.org

8693 Northwest Center	0	9653 Open City Advocates (formerly Mentoring Today)
Provides the loving support and comprehensive aid necessary to enable all women to continue their pregnances, deliver healthy babies, and	8078 OAR (Offender Aid and Restoration of Arlington County)	Provides intensive one-on-one mentoring, legal advocacy, and youth leadership opportunities
achieve self-sufficiency.	A community-based restorative justice	to youth returning to the Washington, DC, community from juvenile incarceration.
www.nwcenter.org/	organization providing programs in Community Service; Educational Programming (pre & post- release); and Employment and Reentry Services (post-release).	www.mentoringtoday.org
8162 Northwest Settlement House	www.oaronline.org	9331 Open Door Housing Fund
Developmental daycare services, school age		
homework assistance and outreach to low income seniors and families in the Shaw/Howard area of the District of Columbia.	8285 OAR of Fairfax County, Inc.	Provides mission focused capital to preserve quality affordable housing located in the DC/ MD/VA area for individuals and families who
	Rebuilds lives and breaks the cycle of crime with	need it most.
www.nwsh.org	Opportunities, Alternatives, and Resources for offenders and their families to create a safe community.	www.odhf.org
9329 NOVA ScriptsCentral, Inc.	www.oarfairfax.org	8994 Operation HOPE
An innovative nonprofit pharmacy, providing life-saving medications and counseling to low-		First astablished in 2001 with a regional Device
income uninsured children and adult patients in Northern Virginia.	9905 One Common Unity	First established in 2001 with a regional Banking on Our Future office and expanded in 2005 to become the home of the HOPE Inside, HOPE
www.novascriptscentral.org	Our Arts initiatives decrease violence in the lives of DC Youth by providing them the social emotional skills necessary to make healthy and	proudly provides economic empowerment services and financial literacy empowerment to local individuals.
	positive life choices.	www.operationhope.org/washingtondc
8736 Novant Health Foundation Prince William Medical Center	www.onecommunity.org	
Supports programs to provide health care for		8507 Operation Understanding of the
the under served and indigent while supporting health initiatives of Prince William Hospital.	8694 One Ministries - UNIQUE	District of Columbia
	Learning Center	Improving race relations by empowering young
www.novanthealth.org	Afterschool and summer programs providing academic enrichment through tutoring, computer lab, Book Club, science, art;	community leaders to combat racism, anti- Semitism and all forms of discrimination and to promote social justice.
8307 NVDECS Foundation	recreational and cultural development; moral guidance; and summer work experience.	www.oudc.org
Provides funding for educational scholarships and supports programs for youth development,	www.ulcdc.org	
senior citizens, healthy lifestyle initiatives, and community forums in the Northern Virginia		9661 Our Daily Bread, Inc.
community forums in the Northern Virginia community.	9847 Open Arms Housing, Inc.	Serves struggling residents of Fairfax, providing emergency food and financial assistance,
www.nvdecs.org	Provides permanent homes with on-site support services for individual women who have lived in the emergency shelters and on the streets of Washington D.C.	financial literacy training, holiday support, school supplies and support for at-risk pregnant women.
	Washington, D.C.	www.odbfairfax.org/
	www.openarmshousing.org	

#### Choose a nonprofit

8478 Our Lady of Good Counsel High School	8085 Pathway Homes, Inc.
As a Xaverian Catholic high school, we are committed to students with diverse learning abilities, providing programs that advance academic excellence and service to others.	Permanent supportive housing and mental health services for adults with serious mental illness and co-occurring disorders transitioning to a stable home and recovery.
www.olgchs.org	pathwayhomes.org
8537 Oxon Hill Boys and Girls Club	8855 Pathways Schools
We provide a program that can support and maintain itself while adequately providing an avenue for the 500 plus children of our community to develop.	We change lives. We unlock minds and open doors for students with emotional disabilities teaching them to believe they can succeed.
	www.pathwayschools.org
www.ohbgc.org	
	9536 Pathways to Housing DC
Ρ	Providing home, health and hope to more tha
8853 Parent Encouragement Program, Inc.	2,000 individuals who are homeless or at risk f homelessness in Washington, DC.
Giving parents of all socioeconomic backgrounds the skills they need to face the challenge of raising responsible and independent children in today's society.	www.pathwaystohousingdc.org
www.PEPparent.org	8336 Paul VI Catholic High School
	A coeducational, college preparatory Catholic High School serving the Washington Metro Area, committed to service and community wi
9332 Parent Leadership Training Institute of Alexandria, Inc.	additional services for students with learning disabilities.
A unique program to increase parental involvement in schools and local and state government, enhancing democracy and	www.paulvi.net
producing positive outcomes for children, families, and communities.	
	9454 People Animals Love (PAL)
www.plti-alex.org	To harness the powerful bond between human and animals to create social change.
8156 Partnership for Animal Welfare, Inc.	www.peopleanimalslove.org
Rescues and finds permanent, loving homes for	
homeless, abandoned, injured, or mistreated dogs and cats. Provides all needed veterinary	9886 Per Scholas, National Capital Region
care. Run exclusively by volunteers.	Offers free technology education, job
www.paw-rescue.org	training, placement and career development

communities. www.perscholas.org

8456 PETS-DC Assisting people with HIV/AIDS or other nd mental disabling conditions to safely maintain ious mental transitioning companion pets, providing food, veterinary care and public health education. www.petsdc.org 8682 PFLAG National PFLAG promotes the health and wellbeing of and open l disabilities by lesbian, gay, bisexual, and transgender person, n succeed. their families, and friends through support, education and advocacy. www.pflag.org 8861 PHILLIPS Programs to more than ss or at risk for Providing support and education for children with emotional, behavioral and cognitive disabilities. Developing individualized programs focusing on their diverse needs while highlighting their unique gifts. www.phillipsprograms.org/ ool ory Catholic 8186 Phoenix House Mid-Atlantic on Metro mmunity with ith learning Area's leading non-profit substance abuse prevention/treatment provider, serving men, women and adolescents in need and their families through residential, transitional and outpatient programs. www.phoenixhouse.org ween humans 9491 PLAN of Maryland-D.C., Inc. ge. Enables individuals with disabilities to maximize their quality of life through planning, case management, financial management, family support, and special needs trust management. ital Region www.planofmd-dc.org job opportunities to people in under served

8322 Planned Parenthood of Metropolitan Washington	9335 Potomac Riverkeeper, Inc.	8167 Prince William County Public Schools Education Foundation, Inc.
Provides comprehensive, high-quality reproductive health care services along with community education and outreach	We work to stop pollution and restore clean water to the Potomac Shenandoah Rivers and their tributaries through enforcement and community engagement.	A nonprofit supporting PWCS by engaging community partners to fund initiatives to enhance educational excellence for all PWCS students and formiliar
programming in the metropolitan DC region.	www.potomacriverkeepers.org	students and families.
www.plannedparenthood.org/ppmw		www.poweredbyspark.org
	9455 Preemies Today	
8476 Poison Control Center, National Capital	Our mission is to advocate for the needs of	8327 Project Mend-A-House, Inc.
Poison Control (NCPC) provides free emergency medical guidance for 50,000 children, adults, and pets annually. The Poison Center saves lives and prevents poisonings.	families experiencing a premature birth. We provide education, support, resources, and parent-to-parent support.	Volunteer-based organization improves the living conditions for seniors, disabled, veterans and the low-income through its free minor home repair and safety modification program.
www.poison.org	www.preemiestoday.org	pmahweb.org/
9009 Population Connection	8100 Prince George's Child Resource Center, Inc.	8466 PRS, Inc.
Overpopulation threatens the quality of life for people everywhere. Population Connection is the national grassroots population organization that educates young people and advocates	Helps create healthy and nurturing environments for children by supporting their families and educating their caregivers.	Provides skills training and support to individuals living with mental illness, substance use disorders, mild intellectual disabilities, autism spectrum disorders, and anyone who faces crises.
progressive action to stabilize world population.	www.childresource.org	
www.populationconnection.org		www.prsinc.org
	9662 Prince George's Tennis & Education Foundation	•
8538 Potomac Community Resources, Inc.	Duravislas variabs with another is assistance, as llarge	Q
High-quality and award-winning therapeutic, recreational, social, educational and respite	Provides youth with academic assistance, college scholarships, physical conditioning, tennis instruction, and healthy life lessons through in-	9339 Quality Trust for Individuals with Disabilities, Inc.
care programs for teens and adults with developmental disabilities in Montgomery	school, after school and weekend programs.	We help children and adults with disabilities solve problems and be safe, healthy and
County, Maryland.	www.pgtef.org	engaged in community - making "ability"
www.pcr-inc.org		matter most by creating opportunity.
	8458 Prince William Area Free Clinic, Inc.	www.dcqualitytrust.org
8158 Potomac Conservancy, Inc.	We provide acute and chronic medical care to qualified patients in Prince William County,	
Safeguard the lands and waters of the Potomac River and its tributaries and connect people to	Manassas City, and Manassas Park.	R
this national treasure.	www.pwafc.org	8958 Rainbow Therapeutic Riding Center
www.potomac.org		Provides equine assisted therapeutic activities for individuals with physical, mental, educational and behavioral challenges. Provides bi-weekly therapy sessions for wounded warriors at po

www.rainbowriding.org

therapy sessions for wounded warriors at no charge.

# Choose a nonprofit

9010 Reach Education, Inc.	8243 Reading Partners	8241 Reston Children's Center, Inc.
We envision a world in which the potential of all teens is realized to build a literate society, inspire community involvement, and influence educational practices.	We keep low-income elementary students on track to academic success by bolstering their reading skills through data-informed, personalized, and volunteer-driven tutoring.	A parent-owned cooperative organized to finance and operate a non-profit community program serving children's developmental and educational needs and provide family support systems.
www.reachincorporated.org	www.readingpartners.org	www.restonchildren.org/
9340 Reach for College! Inc.	8076 Rebuilding Together Montgomery County, Inc.	8461 Resurrection Children's Center
We double the college going rate among traditionally disadvantaged high school students with a step-by-step guide to high school success and college completion.	Provides safety, accessibility, and energy efficiency repairs at no cost to low-income homeowners utilizing community partners.	Resurrection Children's Center is a model family- centered inclusive program that completely integrates children with disabilities in all activities with their typically developing peers.
www.reachforcollege.org	www.rebuildingtogethermc.org	www.rccpreschool.org
8459 Reading Connection, Inc.	8340 Red Wiggler Community Farm	
Dedicated to improving the lives of at-risk children and families by helping them create and sustain literacy-rich environments and motivation for reading.	Cultivating healthy food through: Meaningful employment for adults with developmental disabilities; Education and Service Learning opportunities; Community Supported Agriculture providing organic, local produce;	9907 Rock Creek Conservancy We work to protect the lands and waters of Rock Creek and revitalize Rock Creek Park for people to treasure and enjoy.
www.thereadingconnection.org	Environmental Stewardship. 	www.rockcreekconservancy.org
8959 Reading Is Fundamental of		9012 Ronald McDonald House, Charities
Northern Virginia, Inc. Free books selected by needs-tested children from preschool through high school, twice per year, to promote and encourage lifelong love of reading.	8176 Rehabilitation Opportunities, Inc. Employs and instructs individuals with disabilities. The individuals learn work skills such as labeling and shrink-wrapping. ROI	We believe when you change a child's life, you change a family's, which can change a community and, ultimately, the world. www.rmhc.org
www.rifnova.org	also provides transportation and job coaching services.	
	www.roiworks.org	8961 Ronald McDonald House, Charities of
9011 Reading Is Fundamental, Inc. (RIF)		Greater Washington DC
To motivate young children to read by working with them, their parents, and community members to make reading a fun and beneficial	8559 Resource Connections, Inc. Promotes meaningful community life for	Ronald McDonald House Charities® of Greater Washington, DC (RMHC DC) eases the hardship of children's illness on families through programs that help children heal faster, cope
part of everyday life. RIF's highest priority is reaching underserved children from birth to age 8.	people with developmental disabilities through effective partnerships and community connections; services are preference-driven and individually-directed.	better, and stay healthy. 
www.rif.org	www.resconnect.org	

8897 Rosemount Center	8250 Samaritan Inns	8182 Sasha Bruce Youthwork
We prepare children and families for their future by providing comprehensive early childhood education and family support programs in a bilingual and multicultural setting.	Provide structured substance abuse recovery, treatment, and housing services and programs to homeless or at-risk of being homeless men and women ages 18-65.	Serves homeless, abused, neglected and at-risk youth in D.C. One of our 19 professionally staffed programs is D.C.'s only emergency shelter for youth.
www.rosemountcenter.com	www.samaritaninns.org	www.sashabruce.org
8616 Round House Theatre One of the most acclaimed professional theatre companies in the DC area, Round House Theatre produces plays in Bethesda and provides wide- ranging education programs. www.roundhousetheatre.org	8496 Samaritan Ministry of Greater Washington Caseworkers help people who are homeless, and others in need, to find employment, housing, and other social services. www.samaritanministry.org	8291 Saturday School A tutoring/mentoring program providing extra instruction and personalized attention to enhance students' mastery of core academic subjects to prepare them for college and career. www.saturdayschool.org
9664 Rude Ranch Animal Rescue, Inc. A no-kill animal rescue organization dedicated to providing refuge to abandoned, abused and homeless animals until they can be placed into permanent homes.	9667 San Miguel School Academic program for impoverished children in the Washington metropolitan area. Students enter 6th grade reading 3rd-4th grade level. Graduates achieve 97% high school completion.	8349 SCAN of Northern Virginia, Inc. Promotes the well-being of children and prevents child abuse through community and parent education; and advocating for children in the community, legislature and courts.
www.RudeRanch.org	www.sanmigueldc.org	www.scanva.org
S	8309 Sanctity of Life Ministries, Inc.	8465 Scholarship Fund of Alexandria
9542 Safe Shores - The DC Children's Advocacy Center	We provide free peer counseling and support for women in Fairfax County who are in a crisis pregnancy situation.	Provide college scholarships and financial aid advising to under-served students of Alexandria City Public Schools, enabling them to access and complete post-secondary education.
Provides intervention, hope and healing for children and families affected by abuse, trauma and violence in the District of Columbia.	www.slmgetinvolved.org	www.alexscholarshipfund.org
www.safeshores.org	8464 Sarah's Circle, Inc.	8904 Seabury Resources for Aging
8700 Salvation Army, National Capital Area Command	Award-winning nonprofit providing affordable housing and comprehensive supportive services to help very low-income older adults in Washington, DC age in place.	Since 1924 Seabury has provided quality, affordable services and housing options to help older adults in the Washington, DC area live with independence and dignity.
We provide holistic services to support family stability and break the cycles of poverty and homelessness.	www.sarahs-circle.org/	www.seaburyresources.org
www.salvationarmynca.org		8901 Second Chance Wildlife Center, Inc.
		Providing rehabilitation to ill, injured, and orphaned wild animals. Educating the public about the importance of wildlife and how to live in harmony with nature.

# Choose a nonprofit

8862 SEEC Corporation	8891 Shady Grove Pregnancy Center	8640 Sibley Memorial Hospital Foundation
Our contribution will support full community inclusion for people with developmental disabilities who share our common goals, yet need support to achieve their dreams.	Children are alive today and mothers are cared for because of our compassionate, practical help. Free: pregnancy testing, sonograms, counseling, pregnancy classes, baby items, more.	A non-profit 318 bed community hospital serving the DC area since 1890 offering medica surgical, intensive care, obstetric, and a 24-hou Emergency Department.
www.seeconline.org	www.pregnancy-options.org	www.sibleyfoundation.org
8246 Senior Connection of Montgomery County, Inc.	8617 Shakespeare Theatre Company	8548 Sickle Cell Disease Association of Greater Washington, Inc.
Volunteers ensure that non-driving seniors have access to medical appointments, food and other essential services at no financial cost to the person being served.	Produces a mainstage season of classical theatre plays, free productions of Shakespeare and theatre education and audience enrichment programs that annually serve over 200,000 people.	Affilliated with Howard University Center for Sickle Cell Disease, our interest and activities an research, education, testing, and counseling fo sickle cell disease and trait.
www.seniorconnectionmc.org	www.ShakespeareTheatre.org	
		8810 Side By Side, Inc.
8311 Senior Services of Alexandria, Inc.	8699 Shelter House, Inc.	Good public schools are critical to our future. We help strengthen schools through parenting
Provides services to seniors including daily meal delivery year round, a grocery delivery program, friendly visitors in seniors' homes, and an information and education program.	Provides crisis intervention, safe housing and supportive services to promote self-sufficiency for homeless families and victims of domestic violence in Fairfax County.	programs, services to Spanish speakers, apartment homework clubs, and tutoring programs.
	www.shelterhouse.org/	www.sidebysidelaurel.org
www.seniorservicesalex.org		
8137 Seven Corners Children's Center, Inc.	9669 Shepherd's Center of Fairfax Burke	8558 Sign of the Times Cultural Workshop & Gallery, Inc.
Provide quality, affordable and comprehensive childcare in a nurturing educational community- based program to at-risk low income children and families in Falls Church, Virginia.	The Shepherd's Center of Fairfax-Burke supports seniors to live independently longer by providing free life-saving transportation, gentle exercise classes, and other socialization programs.	Our mission is to offer year round affordable cultural programs to residents of Ward 7 in order to provide in artistic avenues to the expression of energy and creativity
www.sevencornerschildrenscenter.org	www.scfbva.org	
		9854 Sinai House
8963 SHABACH! Ministries, Inc.	8187 Sheridan School, Inc.	Provides transitional housing for formerly homeless families for up to 2 years, engaging
Empowers communities through programs that include: emergency food/clothing center, Christian schools, and several employment and	A small, diverse, coeducational kindergarten through eighth grade school in northwest	a range of social services, job training, and financial counseling resources.
computer programs for youth and adults.	Washington, DC. Emphasizes high academic standards, respect, and shared values.	www.sinaihouse.org
www.smionline.org	www.sheridanschool.org	8684 Sitar Arts Center
		Sitar Arts Center advances life skills of underserved children and prepares them for achievement in the 21st century through arts education in a nurturing community.

9684 SkillSource	9856 Southeast Children's Fund, Inc.	8155 SPCA of Northern Virginia
Provides workforce and training services that enhance the employment options for jobseekers, along with expanding employer access to qualified workers in Northern Virginia.	Nationally accredited Early Care and Education Program, providing a high quality, evidenced based learning environment for children, 6 weeks – 3 years, and their families.	Promote animal welfare & humane treatment through humane education and community support services; humane investigations; adoption of rescued animals; low cost spay/ neuter services.
www.myskillsource.org		
	8740 Southeast Ministry	www.spcanova.org
8147 Sleepy Hollow Preschool, Inc.	A social justice agency providing adult education and workforce readiness to individuals as a path	8888 Special Olympics Maryland, Inc.
For 60+ years, award-winning inclusive mixed- age cooperative preschool incorporates best	out of poverty towards economic, social and civic self-sufficiency.	Provides year-round sports training and competition for individuals with intellectual
practices for children/families by learning through play in stimulating outdoor/indoor settings.	www.southeastministrydc.org	competition for individuals with intellectual disabilities, giving them continuing opportunities to develop physical fitness and live healthy, active lives.
www.sleepyhollowpreschool.com	9013 Southern Poverty Law Center	www.somd.org
8348 Smith Center for Healing and the Arts	We are dedicated to fighting hate and bigotry and to seeking justice for the most vulnerable members of our society.	8416 Special Olympics Virginia, Inc.
Health, education and arts organization offering Patient Navigation, Cancer Retreats, Hospital	www.splcenter.org	Provides year-round sports training and
Artist-in-Residence, the Joan Hisaoka Healing Arts Gallery and Cancer Support Programs.		competition in 20 sports for children and adults with intellectual disabilities at no cost to their families.
www.smithcenter.org	8193 Spanish Education Development (SED) Center	www.specialolympicsva.org
	Primarily committed to Latin-American	
8142 SMYAL	Immigrants. Provides educational programs for	7002 Carrie official/Courts Courts Mouth Club
We are the leading organization in the	children, families, adults. Helps develop skills necessary to lead productive lives in the US	7893 Springfield/South County Youth Club
Washington, DC metro area solely dedicated to supporting lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender	society.	Provides athletic programs for children betweer the ages of 4 through 18 in the Greater
and questioning youth ages 13-21.	www.sedcenter.org	Springfield, Virginia area.
www.SMYAL.org		www.sycva.com
	8977 SPCA & Humane Society of Prince George's County, Inc.	
8189 SOME (So Others Might Eat)	Organization of volunteers dedicated to animal	9858 St. Agnes School
SOME restores hope and dignity to poor and homeless families and individuals by providing 1,000 daily meals, health care, job training and affordable housing.	welfare. Our activities are supported solely by contributions, dues and fundraising events. Adoptions, low cost spay/neuter and shots.	Educates the whole child by emphasizing academic achievement, faith formation, and charity toward others. Financial scholarships available for families in need.
ano aabie nousing.	www.pgspca.org	www.saintagnes.org

# Choose a nonprofit

8180 St. Ann's Center for Children, Youth and Families	8974 St. Luke School	8976 St. Thomas More Cathedral School
Residential care and supportive services to pregnant/parenting at-risk youth and homeless young mothers and their children, plus high	Provides a Catholic co-educational elementary school to children in grades K-8, as well as providing a program for children with learning differences.	Offers an excellent education to our students through the goals of Catholic schooling from preschool through eighth grade.
quality developmental child care.	www.stlukeschool.com	www.stmschool.org
www.stanns.org		
	8362 St. Martin of Tours Catholic School	9471 St. Veronica Catholic School
8967 St. Anselm's Abbey School, Inc.	Founded in 1925, we educate children Pre-	St. Veronica Catholic School, a 2013 National Blue Ribbon school, offers vibrant religious
We are an independent, Catholic, boys preparatory school (grades six through twelve) open to all faiths and economic backgrounds with a balanced, traditional curriculum.	Kindergarten - 8th Grade in a Christ-centered environment, encouraging spiritual, social and emotional growth in a respectful atmosphere.	education and exemplary academics by empowering our students through faith and knowledge.
www.saintanselms.org	www.smsmd.org	www.stveronicaschool.org
	8975 St. Mary's Catholic School	9859 Stand Up for Democracy (Free DC)
9670 St. Augustine Catholic School		
Elementary school, open since 1858, promoting students' intellectual and moral growth so that they may provide leadership in a global society.	A Catholic elementary school serving children in grades pre-K through eighth, where academics are stressed in an environment of Catholic faith and discipline.	Our mission is to educate and advocate fro the equal citizenship rights for DC Statehood.
www.staug-dc.org	www.smsva.org	9014 Step Afrika! USA Incorporated "DBA" Step Afrika!
8969 St. Coletta of Greater Washington A nonsectarian nonprofit that serves children and adults with intellectual and multiple	8248 St. Philips Child Development Center Nationally accredited, full-day, year-round early education program for 70 at-risk children (3	Our performances and arts education programs promote an appreciation for stepping and its use as an educational, motivational and healthy tool for young people.
disabilities and supports their families.	months to 5 years) of low-income families in Anacostia.	www.stepafrika.org
www.stcoletta.org	www.stphilipscdc.org	
		9472 Stepping Stones Shelter, Inc.
8836 St. Joseph's Regional Catholic School	8703 St. Rita School	Provides shelter and services to homeless and formerly homeless families with children in
By creating a Catholic environment focused on prayer, study, work, and play, our school	We are a co-educational Catholic Elementary	Montgomery County, in order to help move them from crisis to stability.
provides each student with the opportunity to reach their greatest potential.	School consisting of students enrolled in grades kindergarten through eighth grade.	www.steppingstonesshelter.org
www.catholichill.com/	www.saintrita-school.org	
		9672 Stoddard Baptist Home Foundation, Inc
8973 St. Leo the Great School	8373 St. Thomas Aquinas Regional School	Form and sustain safe, viable and caring communities for those in need.
Provides children with a quality Catholic education enabling them to grow mentally, physically, culturally and spiritually in preparation for life's challenges and for life's fulfillment.	A National Blue Ribbon School of Excellence, accredited by Virginia Catholic School Education Association, offering academic programs for Pre-K through 8th grade.	www.stoddardbaptisthome.com
www.saintleotheareatschool.org	www.aquinastars.org	

www.saintleothegreatschool.org

9673 Stoddard Baptist Nursing Home	8619 Studio Theatre, Inc.	9016 The Better Way Program-Pilgrim Rest Baptist Therapeutic Services
We are a caring home for elders, who are unable able to live independently. Our services respond to senior's emotional, social, spiritual and physical needs.	Leading producer of cutting-edge contemporary theatre in the Washington DC area with a number of youth education and community outreach programs.	Our mission is to empower men and women to live independent, drug and alcohol free lives through our program services.
www.stoddardbaptisthome.com/	www.studiotheatre.org	www.thebetterwayprogram.org
9473 Stone Ridge School of the Sacred Heart	9674 Suburban Hospital Foundation, Inc.	8720 The House, Inc.
College preparatory, independent, Catholic education is provided for girls in junior kindergarten through grade twelve. Athletic, arts, and community service round out the academic program.	The Suburban Hospital Foundation is the fundraising arm of Suburban Hospital. The Foundation fulfills its mission by raising funds for education opportunities, equipment, and services.	Before and After-School programs improving health, education, employment outcomes for pre-teens and teens, to guarantee youth graduate from high school with college access.
www.stoneridgeschool.org		www.thehouse-inc.com
		9843 The National Hand Dance Association
Providing economic opportunities for people experiencing homelessness in our community through a newspaper that elevates voices and	9675 Survivors and Advocates for Empowerment, Inc. (DC SAFE) We ensure the safety and self-determination	Preserves and promotes the cultural and traditional art form of Hand Dance, the Official Dance of the District of Columbia.
debate on poverty and injustice. www.streetsense.org	for survivors of domestic violence in the Washington, DC area through emergency services, court advocacy and system reform.	9017 The People Who Care Project
8738 Stroke Comeback Center	www.dcsafe.org	The mission of WYB is to help under served youth learn practical skills through hands on workshops and small group math focused instruction during out of school time. WYB
Affordable speech/language services and support for stroke and brain injury survivors after medical insurance runs out; services provided in	T	fosters social responsibility and character building by encouraging civic engagement, academic achievement, and work ethic.
small groups using new technologies.	8885 Tahirih Justice Center Greater DC — Protecting courageous immigrant women and	www.wiseyoungbuilders.org
www.strokecomebackcenter.org	children throughout Greater DC who refuse violence by providing holistic, comprehensive legal services and advocacy in courts, Congress,	
9852 Student Support Center	and communities.	8384 Theatre Lab School of the Dramatic Arts
Our programs eliminate non-academic barriers to student success by developing students' resilience and social/self-management skills, and	www.tahirih.org/greater-dc/	Serves 6,374 DC-metro residents annually: dramatic arts training, award-winning productions; outreach to at-risk, terminally-ill, and incarcerated youth; seniors; and homeless
developing safe, supportive and positive schools.	9015 The Advocacy Project	populations.
www.studentsupportcenter.org	We help community advocates around the world to campaign against sexual violence, disability, and discrimination. Help us to help them make a lasting difference.	www.theatrelab.org
	www.advocacynet.org	

# Choose a nonprofit

8705 Thomas Jefferson High School for Science and Technology Partnership Fund, Inc.	9250 Transitional Housing BARN, Inc.	8882 United Communities Against Poverty, Inc.
Provides support and raises funds to meet the needs of Thomas Jefferson High School for Science & Technology's unique learning opportunities and specialized curriculum.	Families receive shelter, food, donated vehicles, supportive services, cash assistance, case management, lifeskills/job readiness training and housing assistance.	UCAP is the Community Action Agency for Prince George's County. The agency offers a 100 bed emergency shelter, homeowner counseling, emergency assistance & stable housing.
www.tjpartnershipfund.org	www.barninc.org	www.ucappgc.org
	8441 Transitional Housing Corporation	8199 United Community Ministries, Inc.
8280 Thrive DC	Provides transitional, permanent supportive,	Builds strong families and strong communities
Helps people experiencing homelessness and poverty by providing them a safe, welcoming place with daily meals, emergency services, job training, case management and specialized support.	rapid rehousing and affordable housing for 500 homeless families, with supportive services (employment, mental health/substance abuse counseling, youth enrichment).	through early childhood education, employment services, food and financial assistance, housing programs, and community engagement in South Fairfax County.
www.thrivedc.org	www.thcdc.org	www.ucmagency.org
9018 Thurgood Marshall College Fund	9479 Turning the Page	8795 United Nation of Individuals Fighting
We provide scholarships capacity building and programmatic support to students attending public Historic Black Colleges and Universities.	TTP engages DC public school parents to be more active and effective participants in their children's education and links teachers with additional resources for students.	To empower vulnerable individuals and to improve the quality of their life through educational training programs in business,
www.thurgoodmarshallfund.org	www.turningthepage.org	medicine, arts, and entertainment and volunteerism.
9861 TLC-The Treatment and Learning Centers	U	1269 United Nations Association of the National Capital Area
Improves lives and expands possibilities for	8726 U.S. VETS - DC	UNA-NCA works to educate, mobilize and
2,000 individuals with special needs in the greater Washington DC area through diagnostic, therapeutic, educational and employment programs.	U.S.VETS mission is the successful transition of military veterans and their families through the provision of housing, counseling, career	inspire Americans in the DC metropolitan area to support strong US leadership in the United Nations.
programs.	development and comprehensive support.	www.unanca.org
www.ttlc.org	www.usvetsinc.org	
		8200 United Negro College Fund, Inc.
9478 Training Source, Inc.	8500 United Black Fund, Inc.	For more than 70 years, UNCF has raised more
Outstanding job training, youth programs and community services to assist low-income youth and adults to become independent, self- sufficient, and productive members of society.	Our mission is to provide technical and operation support to community non-profits, helping families, youth and individuals help	than \$4 billion to help more than 430,000 students attend college and graduate from college.
www.thetrainingsource.org	themselves; encouraging community based problem solving and action.	www.uncf.org

www.ubfinc.org

9881 United Planning Organization	8880 Urban Alliance	8423 Vietnamese Literary & Artistic Club (VLAC)
UPO and its diverse partnership network provides nationally accredited education, workforce development, housing counseling and other programs to help families realize self	Empowers under-resourced youth to aspire, work, and succeed through paid internships, formal training, and mentoring.	Preserving and promoting Vietnamese history and culture in the greater Washington DC area through education, organization and
sufficiency and stability.	www.theurbanalliance.org	participation in cultural events and community activities.
www.upo.org		vnlac.org
	9911 Us Helping Us, People Into Living, Inc.	
8000 United Way of the National Capital Area	Specializes in HIV prevention for the African Ameri9can Community, including: HIV testing, STD screening; case management;	9888 Virginia KADPA
United Way of the National Capital Area (United Way NCA) promotes quality education, financial stability and good health by mobilizing and	psychotherapy; treatment adherence; support groups, workshops; and street outreach.	Serves individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities by assisting with local state, and federal services/benefits. Provides
aligning the expertise, resources and resolve to implement a common agenda for change.	www.uhupil.org	information, application support, interpretation, advocacy, and financial support.
www.unitedwaynca.org	9382 US KIDS, INC.	Vakadpa.org
	9362 U3 KID3, INC.	
9688 Uniting Our Youth	We offer an inviting environment for children ages three months to five years. We value the children and welcome diversity, embrace	8357 Virginia Regional Transit
Uniting Our Youth offers Neighborhood Community Resource Centers to youth and	challenges and celebrate successes.	Provides access to afforable transportation through passenger service, transit system
residents with alternatives to just "hanging around". UOY offers valuable life skills training and resources of empowerment to the residents	www.uskidsdc.org	management and other transit related services. www.vatransit.org/
in a safe environment.		
www.unitingouryouth.org	8202 USO of Metropolitan Washington- Baltimore, Inc.	8706 Volunteer Fairfax
	We are dedicated to lifting the spirits of over	
9481 Unity Economic Development Corporation	450,000 service members and their families in DC, Maryland and Northern Virginia.	Bringing together families, neighbors, and colleagues to improve the DC Metro Region. We strengthen nonprofits. We connect volunteers.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	www.usometro.org	We support the causes important to you.
Financial literacy around affordable housing; credit and budget counseling, first-time homebuyer education, foreclosure prevention		www.volunteerfairfax.org
and intervention, and Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA).	V	
www.unityedc.org	8892 Victory Housing, Inc.	8470 Volunteer Prince William
	We provide affordable housing and support services to low-income senior citizens and	People helping people since 1981 through partnerships with community agencies to mobilize volunteers and resources to provide
7049 Unlift Foundation		solutions to critical issues in the community
7049 Uplift Foundation	families in Washington, D.C. and suburban Maryland.	solutions to critical issues in the community.

http://uplift-foundation.org

# Choose a nonprofit

8471 Volunteers of America Chesapeake, Inc.	8436 Washington ArtWorks, Inc.	8987 Washington Episcopal School
Volunteers of America Chesapeake is a faith- based, non-profit organization whose mission is inspire self-reliance, dignity and hope through health and human services.	Provides mid-atlantic residents education, artistic opportunities, studio space, and vocational education through workshops and a professional photography program. Hosts charitable outreach programs.	Nursery through Grade 8, extended day and summer programs. Emphasis on strong balanced programs in a caring environment. Tuition assistance available based on financial need.
www.VOAchesapeake.org	www.washingtonartworks.com	www.w-e-s.org/
W	8645 Washington Bach Consort	8222 Washington Humane Society
8707 Wakefield High School Education Foundation, Inc.	Committed to the study and performance of the complete vocal and instrumental works of Johann Sebastian Bach and his contemporaries.	Protects animals from cruelty and harm through sheltering, adoption, Humane Law Enforcement, spay and neuter, animal comfort and care programs, Humane Education and legal
Founded in 1986, the Foundation grants college scholarships to graduating seniors at Wakefield High School in Arlington, VA. All the work is done by volunteers.	bachconsort.org	advocacy. www.washhumane.org
wakefieldalumni.org	8621 Washington Ballet	9483 Washington Jesuit Academy
8879 Washington Animal Rescue League	TWB brings the joy and artistry of dance to the nation's capital, provides the highest caliber of dance training, and engages the entire community.	Rigorous, tuition-free middle school (5th- 8th grade) for boys from DC's low-income neighborhoods, includes three healthy meals daily, significant mentorship and alumni
bond by providing the best quality care for homeless dogs and cats.	www.washingtonballet.org	support. www.wjacademy.org
www.warl.org	8634 Washington Chorus, Inc.	www.wjacademy.org
8708 Washington Area Bicyclist Association	Preserves and advances the art of choral singing and shares the experience of the transforming power of choral music.	8472 Washington Legal Clinic for the Homeless
Advocates for improved bicycling infrastructure throughout DC region, we promote bicycling as healthy and sustainable transportation, and educate youth and adults in safe bicycling	www.thewashingtonchorus.org	Envisioning a just and inclusive community, WLCH provides legal representation and advocates for justice for people who struggle with homelessness and poverty in DC.
practices. 	9873 Washington DC Police Foundation	www.legalclinic.org
	Generates resources that support the youth violence prevention strategies and unfunded equipment needs of Chief Cathy Lanier and the	8427 Washington Literacy Center
8217 Washington Area Women's Foundation	MPD.	
We mobilize our community to ensure that economically vulnerable women and girls in the Washington region have the resources they	www.dcpolicefoundation.org	Provides reading instructions to District adults reading below a fifth grade level so they can enter GED or job training programs.
need to thrive.		www.dcreads.com
www.thewomensfoundation.org	8125 Washington District of Columbia Jewish Community Center, Inc.	
www.thewomensfoundation.org		

Offering a wide array of social, cultural, educational, community service programs that benefit children, young adults, families, seniors and people-in-need in Washington, DC.

www.washingtondcjcc.org

9689 Washington Math Science Technology Public Charter High School, Inc.	9915 Washington Yu Ying Public Charter School	8004 Whitman-Walker Health
Provide a rigorous education, integrating mathematics and science instruction with technology to enhance the development of analytical reasoning resulting in motivated,	Aims to foster excellence in our students intellectual, oral social emotional and physical development in a engaging, inquiry-driven, Chinese-English dual language immersion	Highest quality, culturally competent communit health center serving Washington, DC area, for all who come to our door with expertise in LGB and HIV care.
successful students.	environment.	www.whitman-walker.org
wmstdc.org	www.washingtonyuying.org	
		9485 William Doar Jr Public Charter School for the Performing Arts
8623 Washington Performing Arts	8345 Wendt Center for Loss and Healing	We blend academics with world-class arts
Brings world-class performing artists and innovative arts education and community outreach programming to schools, families, adults, and senior citizens throughout the DC	Provides counseling to children and adults affected by grief and loss, life-threatening illness, violence or other trauma, and education and training for service providers.	and honest environment to a creative, safe, and honest environment to prepare the next generation of arts leaders.
area.	www.wendtcenter.org	www.wedjschool.us
www.washingtonperformingarts.org		
	8989 Wesley Housing Development	8625 Wolf Trap Foundation for the Performing Arts
8671 Washington Revels, Inc.	Corporation	Presents more than 250 performances annually
Stages celebrations of traditional music, dance and drama from different cultures and time periods, creating community across cultural lines.	Develops, owns, and manages affordable housing communities and provides supportive programs and services for low and moderate- income children, families, and individuals in	at three venues and 2,000 education services for children and teachers in schools and community centers throughout the region.
www.revelsdc.org	Northern Virginia.	www.wolftrap.org
	www.wesleyhousing.org	
8710 Washington School for Girls		8450 Women In Technology Education Foundation
An independent catholic school for girls in grades 4-8 living in the Anacostia neighborhood of Washington, DC and at risk of leaving school	8555 West Harlem Environmental Action Inc. (WE ACT)	Uses education, mentoring, and role models to create awareness and excitement to prepare
prematurely.	Washington DC's proactive e environmental health watchdog, vigilantly identifying	girls/young women to pursue successful technology-related careers.
www.washingtonschoolforgirls.org	conditions that threaten resident's environmental health and taking effective long- term action to address and correct these issues.	www.witef.org
8878 Washington Tennis & Education Foundation, Inc.	www.weact.org	8053 Women's Center
Improves the life prospects of DC youth from lower income communities through academic, athletic, and life skills activities that teach	8234 Western Fairfax Christian Ministries	A regional safety net and resource center offering counseling, education, and victims' services to help women, men and families
discipline and improve academic performance.	Provides basic emergency services such as food, rent, and utilities to low-income individuals and families to prevent hunger and reduce the risk	overcome trauma, transitions and life's challenges.
www.wtef.org		

# Choose a nonprofit

9866 Women's Collective	Υ
Leading community health and human service agency that provides prevention, care, and	9694 YMCA of Metropolitan Washington
support services and advocates for the health rights of girls and women.	We are the regions leading nonprofit organization dedicated to strengthening
www.womenscollective.org	communities through youth development, healthy living and social responsibility.
	www.ymcadc.org
8991 Women's Home, Inc.	
Provides a safe and structured living environment, offers substance abuse education	8542 YoKid
emphasizing relapse prevention, follows a 12-step framework as a model for recovery behaviors.	Provides onsite instruction in yoga to under- served kids & teens to help them achieve their full potential physically, academically, socially, and emotionally.
www.thewomenshome.com	www.yokid.org
8216 Woodley House, Inc.	
We offer a range of housing and support	8499 Young Playwrights' Theatre
services for adults with mental illness as they work toward recovery and greater independence in the community.	Provides free in-school and after-school programming and professional performances throughout DC to teach students to express
www.woodleyhouse.org	themselves clearly and creatively through the a of playwriting.
	www.yptdc.org
9693 Woolly Mammoth Theatre Company	
Develops, produces, and promotes new plays that explore the edges of theatrical style and	8875 Youth Leadership Foundation, Inc.
human experience. 	We help under served, at-risk youth in the DC area strengthen their academic abilities and
	teach them character formation to better their community.
8473 WUMCO Help, Inc.	www.helpingkids.org/
Provides help with medical expenses, rent,	
utilities, other critical bills, food, medical transportation and holiday baskets to needy	8686 Youth Orchestras of Prince William, Inc.
residents of Western Upper Montgomery County.	YOPW promotes quality music education, provides a range of performance opportunities
www.wumcohelp.org	fosters musical awareness and appreciation, ar produces cultural experiences for our region.

www.yopwva.org

#### 8482 YWCA of the National Capital Area, Inc.

#### n Washington

Dedicated to eliminating racism, empowering women, and promoting peace, justice, freedom and dignity for all.

www.ywcanca.org

ter-school l performances nts to express ely through the art

rince William, Inc.

education, nce opportunities, appreciation, and

# About United Way of the National Capital Area



#### WHAT WE STAND FOR

United Way of the National Capital Area advances the common good by creating opportunities for a better life for all in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan region. United Way of the National Capital Area serves eight areas within our region. We have been serving the national capital area for more than 40 years.



#### HOW WE DO WHAT WE DO

We invest in organizations and programs that will create the most significant impact in the community. We collaborate with the people and organizations from the national capital area who bring the passion, expertise and resources necessary to solve local challenges and help to create a better life for all.



#### WHAT WE ARE TRYING TO ACCOMPLISH

Education, financial stability and health are the building blocks for a better guality of life. That is why United Way of the National Capital Area focuses on improving educational outcomes, helping individuals and families to become financially stable, and providing access to high quality health and wellness resources.



#### HOW YOU CAN HELP

At United Way of the National Capital Area we work to help all members of our community to have a better life. We focus on the building blocks of a good life — a quality education, financial stability for individuals and families, and good health.

We convene the people and organizations necessary to create solutions to our region's most pressing challenges. We collaborate with effective partners. We serve as a catalyst for community change.

When you contribute directly to United Way of the National Capital Area, you invest in solutions to local problems. Our goals include:

• Increasing success for middle school students to prepare them to transition to high school performing at grade level.

• Helping low income families achieve financial stability, avoid homelessness and access affordable housing.

• Promoting health and wellness and providing for basic needs throughout our community.



CAMPA

Barry LeNoir UBF President

SWIM

Samuel

UBF BOARD

# **About United Black Fund**

HELPING PEOPLE HELP THEMSELVES to end VIOLENCE and ELIMINATE CONDITIONS IN OUR NEIGHBORHOODS THAT DEHUMANIZE PEOPLE. We support HEALING ZONES: COMMUNITY BASED recreation, arts, health, and education activities afterschool and on weekends. Our 90 community based agencies are part of the community making life better for children, families and neighborhoods.



#### ubfinc.org

DC ONE FUND "EACH ONE, GIVE ONE." 55

# GIVE OLIVE

# About Give Where You Live

We have committed to an aspirational goal of raising the quality of life for every person in the Washington, D.C. community. We're working to create the systemic changes required to meet this goal. To succeed, we need your help.

When you give where you live, you join forces with United Way NCA, United Black Fund, thousands of donors and nonprofit organizations. When you give where you live, you make a commitment to be part of the solution.



LIVEVNITET

LIVE UNITE

LIVE UNTED



# **LIVE UNITED**<sup>®</sup>

DC ONE FUND "EACH ONE, GIVE ONE." 57

# Imagine...

...every person in the Washington, D.C. region having access to a quality education, financial stability and dependable health services.

We invite you to be part of the change.

Join the Conversation

9 @2015DCONEFUND



onefund.dc.gov | dconefund.org





United Way of the National Capital Area

ubfinc.org

UnitedWayNCA.org